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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

General
The Company is an exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability. Its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the business of providing package tours, travel,

transportation and other related services.

The financial statements for the current period cover the nine month
period ended 31 December 2002. The corresponding amounts shown
for the income statement, cash flow statement and related notes cover
a twelve month period from 1 April 2001 to 31 March 2002 and therefore
may not be comparable with amounts shown for the current period.
The current period covered by the financial statements is less than twelve
months because the directors determined to coincide the financial year
end of the Group with that of an indirect substantial shareholder of the

Company. No further changes to reporting dates are anticipated.

Adoption of new and revised statements of standard
accounting practice

In the current period, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a number
of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice
("SSAP”s) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Adoption
of these new and revised SSAPs has resulted in a change of the format
of presentation of the cash flow statement and the introduction of the
statement of changes in equity. Comparative amounts and disclosures
for the prior year have been restated in order to achieve a consistent

presentation.

The adoption of these new and revised SSAPs has had no material effect
on the results for the current or prior periods. Accordingly, no prior

period adjustment has been required.

Cash flow statements

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash
flow statements”. Under SSAP 15 (Revised), cash flows are classified
under three headings — operating, investing and financing, rather than
the previous five headings. Interest paid and received, which were
previously presented under a separate heading, are classified as operating
and investing cash flows respectively. Cash flows arising from taxes on
income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be separately

identified with investing or financing activities.
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Adoption of new and revised statements of standard
accounting practice (Continued)

Foreign currencies

The revisions to SSAP 11 “Foreign currency translation” have eliminated
the choice of translating the income statements of overseas subsidiaries
and associates at the closing rate for the period, the policy previously
followed by the Group. They are now required to be translated at an
average rate. This change in accounting policy has not had any material

effect on the results for the current or prior accounting periods.

Employee benefits

In the current period, the Group has adopted SSAP 34 “Employee
benefits”, which introduces measurement rules for employee benefits,
including retirement benefit plans. Because the Group participates only
in defined contribution retirement benefit schemes, the adoption of

SSAP 34 has not had any material impact on the financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified for the revaluation of certain property, plant
and equipment, investment property and investments in securities. The
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

The principal accounting policies are as follows:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period/
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective

date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Al significant inter-company transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a

subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001 continues to be
held in reserves and will be charged to the income statement at the
time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such time

as the goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisition after 1 April 2001 is capitalised and
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic life. Goodwill
arising on acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying
amount of the associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of

subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

Negative goodwill
Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an

associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisition prior to 1 April 2001 continues
to be held in reserves, and will be credited to income at the time of

disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate after 1 April
2001 is deducted from the carrying value of that associate. Negative
goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries after 1 April 2001 is
presented separately in the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.
Negative goodwill is released to income based on an analysis of the
circumstances from which the balance resulted. To the extent that the
negative goodwill is attributable to losses or expenses anticipated at the
date of acquisition, it is released to income in the period in which those
losses or expenses arise. The remaining negative goodwill is recognised
as income on a straight line basis over the remaining average useful life
of the identifiable acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such
negative goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired

identifiable non-monetary assets, it is recognised as income immediately.

Revenue recognition
Income from tour and travel services is recognised upon the departure
date of each tour. Income from other travel related services is recognised

when the services are rendered.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Income from transportation services is recognised when the services are

rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of

the relevant lease.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’

rights to receive payment have been established.

Income from disposal of investments is recognised when the risks and

rewards of the ownership of the investments have been transferred.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment other than properties under construction
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation or

amortisation and any identified impairment loss.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognised in the income statement.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the cost or

valuation of property, plant and equipment other than properties under

construction over their estimated useful lives, using the straight line

method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the remaining unexpired
terms of the leases

Buildings 2% or over the remaining
unexpired terms of the leases,
whichever the shorter

8.33% - 20%

Office equipment and machinery 20%

10% —20%

Furniture and fixtures 10% —20%

Vessels 5%

Motor vehicles

Leasehold improvements
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Assets held under finance leases and sale and lease back arrangements
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on the same basis as

owned assets.

Properties under construction are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Cost includes all development expenditure and other direct costs
attributable to such projects. Properties under construction are not
depreciated until completion of construction. Cost on completed
properties is transferred to other categories of property, plant and

equipment.

Investment properties
Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their

investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

No depreciation is provided in respect of investment properties which
are held under leases with unexpired terms, including the renewable
period, of more than twenty years. Investment properties are stated at
their open market values based on a professional valuation at the balance

sheet date.

Any surplus or deficit arising on revaluation of investment properties is
credited or charged to the investment property revaluation reserve unless
the balance of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case
the excess of the deficit over the balance on the investment property

revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement.

On subsequent sale of an investment property, any revaluation surplus

thereon is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount under another SSAP, in which case the impairment

loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that SSAP.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at a revalued amount under another SSAP, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that other
SSAP.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet

at carrying value less any identified impairment loss.

Interest in associates
An associate is an enterprise over which the Group is in a position to
exercise significant influence, including participation in financial and

operating policy decisions.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the
post-acquisition results of its associates for the period. In the consolidated
balance sheet, the interest in associates is stated at the Group’s share of
net assets of the associates less any negative goodwill on acquisition in
so far as it has not already released to income and any identified

impairment loss.

The investment in an associate is included in the Company’s balance

sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Other long term investment

Other long term investment is stated at cost less impairment loss.

Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are

initially measured at cost.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Investments in securities (Continued)

At subsequent reporting dates, debt securities that the Group has the
expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity
securities) are measured at amortised cost, less any impairment loss
recognised to reflect irrecoverable amounts. The annual amortisation of
any discount or premium on the acquisition of a held-to-maturity security
is aggregated with other investment income receivable over the terms
of the investment so that the revenue recognised in each period

represents a constant yield on the investment.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as

investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-
term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at

cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and

losses included in net profit or loss for the period/year.

Inventories
Inventories, representing principally consumables, are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in,

first-out method.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the period/year after
adjusting for items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Certain items
of income and expense are recognised for tax purposes in a different
accounting period from that in which they are recognised in the financial
statements. The tax effect of the resulting timing differences, computed
under the liability method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the
financial statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an

asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Retirement benefit scheme
The retirement benefit costs charged in the income statement represent
the contributions payable in respect of the current period to the Group’s

defined contribution schemes.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the leases
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased
assets to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at
their fair value at the date of acquisition. The corresponding principal
portions of leasing commitments are shown as obligations under finance
leases. The finance costs, which represent the difference between the
total leasing commitments and the original principal outstanding at the
inception of the leases, are charged to the income statement over the
period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balances of the obligations for each accounting

period.

Assets under sale and lease back arrangements of which the Group has
been granted options to buy back the assets at pre-determined buy-
back prices at the expiration of the lease periods are stated at the original
carrying values of the assets in the balance sheet. The corresponding
amounts received from sales of the assets are shown as liabilities under
sale and lease back arrangements. The finance charges, which comprise
the aggregate of the rentals payable for the use of the assets under the
leases and the difference between the buy-back prices and the original
sale values of the assets, are charged to the income statement over the
period of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting

period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and their rentals payable
are charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the

term of the relevant lease.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the approximate rates
ruling on the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates ruling
on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are

dealt with in the income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of operations outside Hong
Kong are translated at the rates ruling on the balance sheet date. Income
and expense items are translated at the average exchange rate for the
period. All exchange differences arising on translation are dealt with in

the translation reserve.
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4. Turnover 4. EEX
Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for services EEEENENRETINGEE Z IR RE THNE
provided and goods sold to outside customers, less trade discounts and BPZEMZ B R ENERTORE ST RIR -
returns during the period. An analysis of the Group’s turnover is as AEELEB AW
follows:
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEE m-TE—F
mA—AEZ MA—HEE
—EECHF —EE-F
+=A=+—H1k | ZA=+—HLE
FHET FHT
Travel and related services Tk K2 AR R AR TS 1,185,560 1,849,121
Transportation services HiERB 137,726 179,776
1,323,286 2,028,897
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Business and geographical segments 5.
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into two
operating divisions — travel and related services, and transportation
services. These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its

primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows: TEEBT:
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Elimination  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
iR 2 A6 A AR A EERE E3fic) RE
Fh FHTL FAT T
For the period from 1 April 2002 H=ZZ-FNA—-HEE
to 31 December 2002 —ZEE-HF+H
=+—HLEH
TURNOVER E]
External sales HINEERE 1,185,560 137,726 - 1,323,286
Inter-segment sales FERIREERE - 6,768 (6,768) -
Total &5t 1,185,560 144,494 (6,768) 1,323,286
Inter-segment sales are charged at HRIRHE RERE R
prevailing market price. m{ETR.
RESULTS ES
Segment results DIRELE (6,524) (7,621) - (14,145)
Interest income FBUA 10,679
Amortisation of goodwill arising WENBRRES
on acquisition of subsidiaries 2B - (165) - (165)
Allowance for advances to BT RIS RER
service suppliers ZRE (162,122) - - (162,122)
Allowance for short term BHRE R
investment deposit 2 B (23,000) - - (23,000)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ &L KIEF
leasehold land and buildings 2 ERRREEE (12,281) - - (12,281)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ EE¥E 2 DR
properties under construction BEEE (1,000) - - (1,000)
Allowance for irrecoverable trade debts Rr[li[al'Z 5 (&8 7 #E (22,813) - - (22,813)
Unrealised holding loss BEEMIREZ
on other investments FHEE (733)
Unallocated corporate expenses RAOEEERT (30,690)
Loss from operations e e (256,270)
Finance costs BB A (12,708)
Share of results of associates iy kNG T (33,463) - - (33,463)
Loss on deemed disposal/ WRIELE HE
disposal of subsidiaries MB ARz B8 (1,712) - - (1,712)
Loss before taxation B IR (304,153)
Taxation credit FiIa# e 59
Loss before minority interests RetPERRER AR (304,094)
Minority interests DY R ER 1,236
Net loss for the period NEfREBFE (302,858)
[RiEk&hRdE () BRART 2002412 AF®H 51
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Business and geographical segments (Continued) 5. EBRiESE (@)
Business segments (Continued) % (58)
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ik 3 % 46 B8 AR 7% FERT ®E
FHET FAET FAET
As at 31 December 2002 R-BE-F+=-A=t—H
ASSETS BE
Segment assets SREE 665,175 137,481 802,656
Interest in associates REE R A2 500,522 - 500,522
Unallocated corporate assets KOMEEEE 134,851
Consolidated total assets REAERE 1,438,029
LIABILITIES =L
Segment liabilities AR 440,167 57,061 497,228
Unallocated corporate liabilities FAOEEERE 279,510
Consolidated total liabilities ITEBERRE 776,738
OTHER INFORMATION Hih &
Capital additions BN 14,576 14,300 28,876
Depreciation and amortisation of ME HEREEZ
property, plant and equipment FEREH 5,474 13,101 18,575
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE HEREEZ
plant and equipment [t 1,355 687 2,042
Impairment losses recognised BHERREEE 13,281 - 13,281
Amortisation of goodwill arising on WERBAREES
acquisition of subsidiaries PR - 165 165

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited

December 2002 Annual Report




Business and geographical segments (Continued) 5. EBRMEHSE (B

Business segments (Continued) (Mo (8)
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Elimination  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e I AR R RR A% FERK ESE| wE
FAET FHET FHET FHET
For the year ended BE-_Z2-F
31 March 2002 ZAZ+—HLEFE
TURNOVER EER
External sales HoNEERE 1,849,121 179,776 - 2,028,897
Inter-segment sales BRI ES - 16,403 (16,403) -
Total =il 1,849,121 196,179 (16,403) 2,028,897
Inter-segment sales are charged at BrEHEEERER
prevailing market price. m{EHkRe
RESULTS ¥
Segment results DIREE (30,384) (25,018) - (55,402)
Interest income FLEMA 9,145
Amortisation of goodwill arising on WE—FHERBRAREE
acquisition of a subsidiary sk 3 £ (11,961) - - (11,961)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of & £ MiEF
leasehold land and buildings Z BERRRERE (190,631) - - (190,631)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of  {t EFERE
motor vehicles held by subsidiaries ERCHMBLRREE
carrying on the business of B2 BHR
transportation services REERE - (47,575) - (47,575)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ EREYE 7 DR
properties under construction EEE (4,728) - - (4,728)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Y& —fEFE 2 7]
goodwill arising on acquisition of a EECEHBCERR
subsidiary RERE (47,846) - - (47,846)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ WEEMBRARIESL 2
goodwill reserve arising from EERE DR
acquisition of subsidiaries BEERE (2,124) (4,979) - (7,103)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of ~ RERER] & 2 EHR
long term investment deposits HEEE (64,600) - - (64,600)
RiEkhrie (k) ARAT  2002F12 AFHR 53
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

Business and geographical segments (Continued) 5. EBRiESE (@)
Business segments (Continued) % (58)
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Elimination  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HiR3E % AR BA AR S FERK E2E] ®E
FET FHET FHET FET
Allowance for advances to a BT —FIRB MRS
service supplier 2 BE (47,263) - - (47,263)
Allowance for irrecoverable trade debts A/ Mt[el & S1&E18 - FlE (9,877) - - (9,877)
Loss on disposal of other investments — HEHMIEE 2 8 (4,423)
Provision for profit warranty upon partial & — & B2 &E7D
disposal of a subsidiary RSB 2B PR B (3,885)
Unrealised holding loss on other BEHEMIREZ
investments REBER (95)
Deficit arising from revaluation of BEMRENEEEY
investment property B4t )
Unallocated corporate expenses AAOMEERAZ (44,389)
Loss from operations LEEE (530,640)
Finance costs REMAK (15,402)
Share of results of associates FE(RBEE NRI B (129,288) - - (129,288)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB A &F 2,373 - - 2,373
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Wi — B & R RIEL Y
goodwill reserve arising from BB DR
acquisition of an associate HEEE (8,439) - - (8,439)
Loss before taxation BREAIEE (681,396)
Taxation credit BRI 11,707
Loss before minority interests Rt LB RESAIEE (669,689)
Minority interests DR R ER 15,934
Net loss for the year AEEEEFE (653,755)

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited

December 2002 Annual Report




5.

Business and geographical segments (Continued) 5. EBRMEHSE (B
Business segments (Continued) (Mo (8)
Travel and
related Transportation
services services Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
e 2 K 4B BE AR S BRERS SE
FAT FAT FAT
As at 31 March 2002 R-ZZEE-_F=ZA=+—H
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DEE 760,376 164,855 925,231
Interest in associates N ANl 121,379 - 121,379
Unallocated corporate assets KOMEEEE 111,636
Consolidated total assets REEERE 1,158,246
LIABILITIES =l
Segment liabilities AR 260,181 71,541 331,722
Unallocated corporate liabilities AoE¥EaE 161,017
Consolidated total liabilities neaaEeE 492,739
OTHER INFORMATION HitEH
Capital additions B N 62,990 13,464 76,454
Depreciation and amortisation of ME HERER
property, plant and equipment FEREH 12,464 24,904 37,368
Impairment losses recognised ERRREERE 318,368 52,554 370,922
Amortisation of goodwill arising on WHEHBARIEE Y
acquisition of subsidiaries B 11,961 - 11,961
Loss on disposal of property, HEYIE AR R
plant and equipment BB 608 2,458 3,066
Rk (FRA%) ABRAR 2002 F 12 A% 55
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

Business and geographical segments (Continued) 5. EBRiESE (@)

Geographical segments iz 548

No geographical segment information in respect of the Group’s HRAEEO% A F 7 REEBIREEE S &
operations has been presented as over 90% of the Group’s operations RS B2FIREBEE X ER -

was derived from Hong Kong.

The analysis of carrying amount of segment assets and additions to SREERHERNE BERRERBEVEELZ
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets analysed by the AEREEMBEZHMES I T:

geographical area in which the assets are located is as follows:

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Additions to
property, plant
and equipment

and intangible assets

1.4.2002 1.4.2001
At At to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M RBERRIER

PEEEZREE BYEEZRE
moEE= e
mE—BRE MA—BEE
R-ZE-F R-BE-F —EECF —ET-F
+t=ZA=+-H =A=t—8 t=ZA=+-RBLk =A=+—HLE
FiEn FHT FiEx FHT

The People’s Republic of China HEEARHEAME

(excluding Hong Kong) (TREEE)

(“the PRC") ([ehE)) 429,409 610,394 - -
Hong Kong &5 715,737 134,460 28,876 76,411
South-east Asia RE 144,927 178,625 - -
Japan and Korea AAREE 146,316 231,426 - -
Others Hit 1,640 3,341 - 43

1,438,029 | 1,158,246 28,876 76,454
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Other operating income 6. HfpEWRA
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
MoBE-F | m-TT 4
MA—BEZE MA—HEE
—EETCF —EECF
+=ZA=+—B1t | =A=+—H1
FET FHET
An analysis of the Group’s other REE K EERA
operating income is as follows: izl
Interest income FEUA 10,679 9,145
Exchange gain BEE 5 ezs 168 88
Sundry income FEIEUA 6,078 7,036
16,925 16,269
Provision for profit warranty upon partial disposal of a 7. HE—EMNEA RO RERRZRFR
subsidiary BB
During the year ended 31 March 2001, the Group disposed of its 25% REBZE-ZT—F=A=1t—HIFE FEE
interest in Trans-Island Limousine Service Limited (“Trans-Island”) for a X{840,000,0008 T EERESIKEERAF]
consideration of HK$40,000,000, which would be adjusted in the event (RB]) 225% R -WEE ST _F=A=+
that the average audited net profit after taxation and extraordinary items —HIEMEEE REREMNERR . THEEZ
of Trans-Island and its subsidiaries for the two years ended 31 March PR R KR I B 18 41 F 2 7224,000,00078 7T BIlEZ
2002 was less than HK$24 million up to a maximum of HK$10,000,000. REZAEEE &= AE10,000,000/8 7% & #
The amount represented the provision recognised during the year ended ARNBE-ZT_F=A=T—HIFEMERZ
31 March 2002 which, together with the reversal of the deferred income B NEREREBEZE-TE-F=A=+—HIt
arising from the disposal of HK$6,115,000 as determined in the year FEMERBZ L ESIEMESE 26,115,000/ 7T
ended 31 March 2001, resulted in an aggregate provision of BRWA BHE_ZE_F=A=1T—H2&A
HK$10,000,000 in the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2002. BEBBRPAAEE10,000,0008 T2 B
In July 2002, the Group entered into a share sales agreement to acquire RZFT_F LA REBEIT—HROLEHH
the 25% interest in Trans-Island for HK$40,000,000. The provision for PAFKE40,000,0007 TU BB IR § 2 25 % 1 % i A
profit warranty was released and netted off in arriving at the amount of RERE DI E ERERE & 2 BRI R
goodwill arising on acquisition. e
RiExLiRE (BR) ARA 2002412 AEHR 57



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

8. Loss from operations 8. REFE
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
MoERE—F | H-TT &
mA—AEZ MA—HRBE
—EECF —EE-F
+=A=+—H1k | ZA=+—HLE
FHET FAT
Loss from operations has mEEBEENR
been arrived at after charging: THIZ
Auditors’ remuneration ZERBE 1,598 1,404
Depreciation and amortisation on: mEREE:
Owned assets BELE 14,622 29,009
Assets held under finance leases and AREMR A R &R
sale and lease back arrangements HEHEREE 2 EE 3,953 8,359
Information technique development RS
expenses Fsz 844 6,478
Loss on disposal of property, e 3SR
plant and equipment 2B 2,042 3,066
Minimum lease payments paid in BEREEMEZ
respect of rented premises wEBESR 19,850 29,783
Staff costs * B B A 125,272 203,531
and after crediting: WEFA:
Rental income from investment BT LR
property less negligible outgoings REMERSHWA 82 109
*  The amount includes retirement benefit scheme contributions of * b AR RIERIF 84,615,000/ 7T (B =

HK$4,615,000 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: HK$8,881,000). ZE-FNA-HARE-TE-F=A=1+—H

1:8,881,000/7T) °
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9. Directors’' remuneration and highest paid employees

9. EEMERBSFMEER

1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
GEE L mBE—4
WA—HEZE [MA—HEZ
—EECF —EECF
+ZA=+—-A1k | ZA=+—81
FHET FA&T
Fees to independent non-executive BEMTEEZHE
directors - 200
Emoluments to executive directors: HiTEE 2 Be:
Fees we - -
Salaries and other benefits (Note) e REMmEF () 4,513 7,685
Compensation for loss of office BERARE 2,600 -
Retirement benefit scheme RINEFIFTEIHE
contributions 389 959
7,502 8,644
Emoluments to non-executive directors: FRTES 2 BE:
Fees we - -
Salaries and other benefits (Note) e REMmER () 1,286 -
Retirement benefit scheme RINBFIFTEIHEK
contributions 137 -
1,423 -
8,925 8,844

Note: The directors’ salaries and other benefits include the operating lease rentals
amounting to HK$ 1,401,000 (31.3.2002: nil) in respect of rented premises

provided to directors. The amounts are also included in the minimum lease

payments paid in respect of rented premises under note 8 above.

M EEFHeREMETeERnESRERENEY
CERMNTES1,401,0008 0 (T _F=A=1
—H ) WEFENRC REE EXEs s B

EMEZ REESHHA-

[RiEk&hRdE () BRAR 2002 FF 12 AF#R
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For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

Directors’ remuneration and highest paid employees

(Continued)

ExsHERBEFMER (B)

Number of director(s)

Emoluments of the directors were

within the following bands:

Nil — HK$1,000,000

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000

UTRESZHSAER:

Z%£1,000,000/7C

1,000,001 7T 21,500,000 7T
1,500,001%7TZ£2,000,000% 7T
2,500,001/ 7C% 3,000,000/ 7T
3,500,001787T%4,000,0007% 7T

1.4.2002 1.4.2001

to to

31.12.2002 31.3.2002

HK$"000 HK$'000
EEHE

H=FF= M-BT—F

MA—BEE MA—BEE

—ETCF ZETCF

+=A=+—-B1t Z=FA=+—H1t

9 3

1 _

- 1

1 2

1 _

Details of emoluments paid by the Group to the five highest paid AEBYNTRUSESFHAL (BEES EMes
individuals (including directors, details of whose emoluments are set TEER £ 2Bl e BT
out above) are as follows:
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
M-RE—F | H-TTF
mMA—REE MA—H®EE
—FT=F ——
+ZA=+—B1Lt | ZA=1+—HIt
FHET FET
Salaries and other benefits e REAMER 8,479 8,905
Retirement benefit scheme RRRFIFT IR
contributions 601 952
9,080 9,857
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9.

Directors’ remuneration and highest paid employees

9. EEMERBEFMES

%

E
(Continued)
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
H-ZT_F H-ZT—F
mA—AEZE MA—HREZE
—EE-F —EECF
+=A=+—HLk | ZA=+—AL
Emoluments of the five highest paid T REM &= AL BeE5):
individuals were within
the following bands:
Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 21,000,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 7c % 1,500,000/ 70 1 2
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,0017&7c 22,000,000/ 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,00178 702 3,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001/ 024,000,000/ 7T 1 -
Number of directors s 3
Number of employees EE#A 2 2
5 5
10. Finance costs 10. BERAR
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
H-ZT_F H-ZZT—F
mA—AEZE MA—HREZE
—EE-F —EECF
+=ZHA=+—-B1t | =A=+—HL
FET FHET
Finance lease charges MERLTHE 850 1,679
Interest on borrowings wholly ERAFNEEER
repayable within five years EEZFIE 11,858 13,613
Interest on borrowings not wholly BARTEAZHER
repayable within five years EEZFE - 110
Total finance costs HBRVE RN 12,708 15,402
RiExLiRE (BR) ARA 2002F 12 AFH 61




Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

11. Taxation credit 11. BiERE
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
MoSEoF | moTEF
MA—REE MA—H®EE
=FT=F e
+ZHA=+—B1Lt | ZA=1+—HIt
FHET FHET
The taxation credit comprises: PATE R B B 4E:
The Company and its subsidiaries: ALTREMBAR:
Hong Kong Profits Tax BENER - 4
Underprovision of Hong Kong Profits BREFERBNGEHIE 2 BE
Tax in prior years - 111
Taxation in other jurisdictions Hih B AR 1 15
Overprovision of taxation in other BEFE MR AR
jurisdictions in prior years 2 HREERHE (19) -
Deferred taxation (note 35) EERE (FEE35) (460) (12,219)
(468) (12,089)
Share of taxation attributable to FE(GEEE A RIBIE:
associates:
Hong Kong Profits Tax BHEFER 270 -
Taxation in other jurisdictions Hi A EREERIE 139 382
409 382
(59) (11,707)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the current

period as the Group did not have any assessable profit in the period.

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been calculated at 16% on the estimated

assessable profit for the previous year.

Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in the

respective jurisdictions.
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11.

12.

13.

Taxation credit (Continued)
The deferred taxation (credit) charge for the period/year comprises the

tax effect of timing differences attributable to:

11.

BIREE ()
AHE/FERLEHE (BE) X HEER TS
MELZHBEMBTE:

1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
R R-TT—F
WA—HEZE MA—HEE
—EE-F —EER_F
+=ZHA=+—-81t | =A=+—HL
FET FHET
Difference between depreciation Bz e R R
allowances claimed for tax purposes B ERR AT NG
and depreciation charged in the TESEER
financial statements 132 (10,943)
Taxation losses incurred TRIEBEEE (592) (1,276)
(460) (12,219)

Dividends
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
period ended 31 December 2002 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: nil).

Loss per share

The calculation of the basic loss per share is based on the net loss for
the period of HK$302,858,000 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002:
HK$653,755,000) and on the weighted average of 16,509,000,000
shares (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: 8,784,000,000 shares) in issue during
the period/year.

No diluted loss per share has been presented for the period ended 31
December 2002 as the conversion of the convertible notes and shares
issuable under the subscription agreement dated 31 May 2002 as mentioned
in note 37 (As stated in the Company’s announcement dated 4 April
2003, the subscription agreement in relation to 2,000,000,000 shares
in the Company is in dispute. Further announcement will be made as
and when appropriate) would result in a decrease in loss per share. There
were no dilutive potential shares in issue during the year ended 31 March
2002

12.

13.

KRR

RE
EETERAREHE_TT_FT_A=t—Hi1t
HRZBRE (M-TT-FOA-HEE
FZA=t—HI:E-

—TT—

BREE
BREABEDEAHMAEE FE
302,858,000/ 7T (- ET—FMA—REE_T
T—4£= A=+—H1k:653,755,000%7T) B,/
FRNE BTN 2 IRETFI2016,509,000,000/%
(H=ZT—FHA—ABE-_TT_F=A=+
—H1:8,784,000,0003%) 5t &

AARNERYEE_TT_F+_A=1+—Hit
B2 BREEEIBEE RE AR IRZ SRRk
ERUARBIN 37 A R RN T _FH A
=B R R TR TET 2RO EER
SREEERD (BUARARRSHAZST=F
M9 AT A 2 MRt - % BN 22 8]2,000,000,0000%
BRin 7 RBHREEFH - AR RERNEERRES
TREAM) WEE-ZEF=A=1+—HIF
JE N a7 BB TE RS R 2 AR () -

ZiR) BARA 2002 F 12 AFHR 63
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For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

14. Property, plant and equipment 14. YIE-KBERE
Office
Leasehold Properties equipment Furniture
land and under Motor and Leasehold and
buildings  construction vehicles machinery  improvements fixtures Vessels Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE HAZ BE
THRET rENE AE REREE WERE BFRREE e At
TER TER T TR FH T FHR T
The Group X£H
COST OR VALUATION RAGEE
At 1 April 2002 RZTZZFMEA—H 311,341 46,728 303,534 24,779 10,328 4,146 7,175 708,031
Reclassification EEipys - - - - (51) 51 - -
Currency realignment HERE - - 72 44 1 29 - 146
Additions NE - - 14,123 885 307 323 6 15,644
Disposals & - - (7,054)  (1,746)  (5,110)  (1,272) - (15,182)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBRE) - - (1,148) (283) - (148) - (1,579)
At 31 December RIBB-E
2002 +ZA=1+-H 311,341 46,728 309,527 23,679 5,475 3,129 7,181 707,060
Comprising: B
At cost B 304,341 46,728 309,527 23,679 5,475 3,129 7,181 700,060
At valuation BRikE 7,000 - - - - - - 7,000
311,341 46,728 309,527 23,679 5,475 3,129 7,181 707,060
DEPRECIATION, e
AMORTISATION AND BHER
IMPAIRMENT RE
At 1 April 2002 RZEZ-_FMA—-H 211,091 4,728 203,922 15,369 6,711 3,148 5,829 450,798
Reclassification ik - - - - (26) 26 - -
Currency realignment MERE - - 41 32 - 24 - 97
Provided for the period RERE RS 1,089 - 12,943 3,102 1,024 279 138 18,575
Impairment loss recognised ~ AEIEE R
for the period BEBE 12,281 1,000 - - - - - 13,281
Eliminated on disposals T IR - - (519) (1,483) (4425) (1,136) - (12,240)
Eliminated on disposal of HERBARE
subsidiaries gk - - (677) (237) - (148) - (1,062)
At 31 December RIZB-E
2002 +=-R=+-H 224,461 5728 211,033 16,783 3,284 2,193 5,967 469,449
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At 31 December R-IBE-F
2002 +=A=1+-H 86,880 41,000 98,494 6,896 2,191 936 1214 237,611
At 31 March RZZT-F
2002 =A=t+—H 100,250 42,000 99,612 9,410 3,617 998 1,346 257,233
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14. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

14.

An analysis of the properties of the Group held as at 31 December 2002

and 31 March 2002 is as follows:

M Es R ERE (B)
REERZZZ-F+-A=+—HAR=TZT=F
ZR=T—BRBEZMEAIIT:

Leasehold Properties

land and buildings under construction
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

HELHRIEF EEWE
i et “FECF —BRCF “ET-F
t=ZA=t-B =A=t—-H +t=ZA=t-R =A=1-H
FET FAT FTET FHT
Long leases in Hong Kong REBZ RBEH 76,100 88,050 - -
Medium term leases in Hong Kong REBZHEBRLY 10,780 12,200 - -
Medium term leases outside REBAIMEE 2

Hong Kong HERTRAY - - 41,000 42,000
86,880 100,250 41,000 42,000

During the period, the directors reviewed the carrying amounts of its

property, plant and machinery and identified that the value of certain

properties was impaired. Accordingly, the carrying amounts of the

properties were reduced to their recoverable amounts, which were

determined with reference to the independent professional valuation

on an open market value as at 31 December 2002.

Details of property, plant and equipment which are stated at valuation

at 31 December 2002 and at 31 March 2002 are as follows:

REIN- EEmaE HERREREE LHER
ETHREBRE R kENE 2 FEERRE
HEAREeR-NETRESB 2R -_TT_F
T A=t— B2 RAMEEL VB EXMGERE
Fo

MEBEREBR_FF_FT_A=+—-BR
CRRCFC AT RZBEFENT:

Leasehold
land and buildings
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEtHhREs
—ETCF —ET-F
+=A=t-~ =A=t—A
T FHET
At valuation ZIhE
— 31 July 1997 - —hANtFtB=1+—H 4,800 4,800
— 31 March 1998 - —AhN\E=ZA=1+—H 2,200 2,200
7,000 7,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation, B BRI E I RRE
amortisation and impairment (4,548) (4,000)
Net book value RESE 2,452 3,000

R (A%

il
=

BRAT
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The valuations at 31 July 1997 and 31 March 1998 represent the carrying
values (equivalent to their approximately fair value) of the leasehold
land and buildings at the time when they ceased to be classified as
investment properties. Had the leasehold properties been carried at their
historical cost less accumulated depreciation, amortisation and
impairment loss, the carrying value of the leasehold properties would
have been stated at HK$2,452,000 (31.3.2002: HK$3,000,000).

The net book value of motor vehicles and office equipment and
machinery of the Group held under finance leases and sale and lease
back arrangements at 31 December 2002 was approximately
HK$33,155,000 (31.3.2002: HK$27,681,000) and HK$2,023,000
(31.3.2002: HK$2,980,000) respectively.

14.

MR HBRRE (B
R=hAtFtA=+—BR-AN\F=A=1
—RAEEEEENEREFTEREARENE
B 2 R E (WHRSREATER) EHEMEN
S AR REHTE S SORE RSB RIS
THEYE 7 REEEA2,452,00087T (ZTT=F
= A=+—H:3,000,0007%T) °

RZZZ=F+-A=+— 0 URERHEEE
MRS E 2 A8 ARSI 2 EEF
B RI#)/33,155,0008 T (ZEZ_F=A=+
—H:27,681,000%7T) %2,023,000 7L (=TT =
F=H=+—H:2,980,000%7T) °

Office
Furniture equipment
and and Leasehold
fixtures machinery improvements Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WAE HE
BRREE R RS YRS st
FAET FHET FET FAET
The Company VNN
COST B
At 1 April 2002 RZEZ-_FHA—H 198 159 21 378
Additions ANE 500 301 380 1,181
At 31 December 2002 R-BE-F+-A=+—H 698 460 401 1,559
DEPRECIATION wE
At 1 April 2002 R_EE-FNAF—H 60 41 12 113
Provided for the period AR HAR RS 81 56 43 180
At 31 December 2002 R-BE_F+-A=+—H 141 97 55 293
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At 31 December 2002 R-EE-F+-A=+-H 557 363 346 1,266
At 31 March 2002 RZEZE-F=F=+—H 138 118 9 265
The net book value of office equipment and machinery of the Company RZBE-F+-A=+—H AAFLRERLY

held under a finance lease at 31 December 2002 was approximately
HK$65,000 (31.3.2002: HK$79,000).
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15. Investment property 15. REWE

The Group
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

TS

MoTESF - TTF
MA—BEZE MA—HEE
—EEBC-F —EE-F
+=A=+—-H1k =A=+—HLt
FHET FHET
At beginning of the period/year B/ F ) 1,230 1,269
Deficit on revaluation ShEA - (39)
At end of the period/year B/ AR 1,230 1,230

16.

The investment property of the Group is freehold and held outside Hong
Kong.

The investment property was revalued at 31 December 2002 by a firm
of independent professional property valuers, Norton Appraisals Limited,

on an open market value basis at HK$1,230,000.

AEEREREME KAERE LRBBINIINF
Ao

FEEREMEN T+ _HA=1t—HmE
EXAEMERERFEERARRARMER

Ve
FEEITEA1,230,00087T°

Investments in subsidiaries 16. RBLATZRE
The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$000
ARDE
i —EECF
+=A=+-8 ZA=+-~H
FiEx FET
Unlisted shares JEETRD 178,000 178,000

The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on the book values of
the underlying net assets of the subsidiaries at the time they became
members of the Group under the group reorganisation in September
1997.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2002 are set

out in note 51.

I LB 2 SRE{E TR B R AR B A BN —
NAEFNAETZEEEERRAEEXE AT
B EREEFE REEFE.

TEMBARRN -_EE_F+_A=1+—B2HE
HIEST o

REE GERY) AR 2002F 12 AFH 67
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17. Interest in associates
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17. REFERT 2R

The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
r5E PN

—EEBCF —EET-F —EECF —ZT-F

t=ZA=t-R =A=t—-H +t=ZA=t-R =A=t1—H

FiEn FHT FiEx FHT

Share of net assets EhEEFE 554,990 118,196 - -
Negative goodwill arising on Wi — il L D REE

acquisition of an associate (note 18)  Z &2 (H5£18) (58,918) - - -

Unlisted shares, at cost IE ETRD AR - - 500 500

496,072 118,196 500 500

follows:

Particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2002 are as

AEEZBERIR BT TAST A2
BT

Issued and Proportion of
Place of paid up issued/registered
incorporation share capital/ capital held
Name of associate and operation registered capital by the Group Principal activities
‘000 31.12.2002  31.3.2002
BETR
AL EHRRA/ REEHERRT
BENFEE REEHI ER Baly-eNsa TEER
S$82F  -190F
Fr t+ZA=t-B Z=A=1-H
CYTS Wing On Travel Hong Kong HK$2,000 50% 50% Travel and
Service Company Limited related services
F SRR IRITH B R A A 5 2,0007%7T 50% 50% T3 R AR R
Heilongjiang Ananda PRC RMB283,140 50% 50% Operation of a hotel
Entertainment Company and an entertainment
Limited (“Heilongjiang resort complex and
Ananda”) development of a
residential and
commercial complex
BRIRERELERAF H AR#283,1407T 50% 50% RS BEEB RIRELE R
([BEIRE]) WEHE—EETGRENE
Guilin Osmanthus Hotel PRC US$3,489 495%  49.5% Operation of a hotel
BT RBRE H 3,489% 7T 495%  49.5% REBEER

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited
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17. Interest in associates (Continued)

17. REFE DBz fEm ()

Place of

Issued and
paid up

Proportion of

issued/registered

incorporation share capital/ capital held
Name of associate and operation registered capital by the Group Principal activities
‘000 31.12.2002  31.3.2002
ERTR
MR CHRRE/ KEBERERT/
BENTER REEHY AmER AMERLE TEER
ZER-F ZET-F
Tr tZA=t-B =A=t-H
Rosedale Hotel Group Hong Kong HK$432,757 49.3% - Investment holding
Limited (“Rosedale”)
(formerly known as
China Land Group Limited)
NBRERBERRAR e 432757587 493% - REER
([mE]) (AitE
HEEMEEBRARF)
Wing On International Travel PRC RMB5,000 49% 49% Travel and
Service Ltd. Guangdong related services
ROk L BB IRITHBR AT H ARHE5,0007T 49% 49% IR AR R AR TS
Wing On JAS Nice Wing Hong Kong HK$1,000 50% 50% Travel and related services
Limited
KEIERBRAF] B 1,000/7T 50% 50% s K AR R AR 5
Ananda Travel Service Australia A$400 40% 100%**  Travel and related services
(Aust.) Pty. Limited
Ananda Travel Service SR 4008 7T 40%  100%** R R AERE AR

(Aust.) Pty. Limited

* Directly held by the Company

**  The interest in this company was diluted from 100% to 40% during the

period.

* ARRREERRE

xR RRERTNERAER 100% 8 EE40% ©

[RiEk&hRdE () BRAR 2002 FF 12 AF#R
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Interest in associates (Continued) 17.
Other than Wing On JAS Nice Wing Limited and Ananda Travel Service
(Aust.) Pty. Limited whose financial statements end on 31 March, the
financial statements of all other associates end on 31 December. The
Group’s share of their results and net assets under the equity method is

based on their financial statements made to 31 December 2002.

Included in the interest in associates at 31 December 2002 are the interest
in Rosedale and Heilongjiang Ananda. Extracts from the financial
statements prepared in accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong of Rosedale and Heilongjiang Ananda for the year ended 31

December 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

REFE AT 2R (8)

Frok R E IR 22 ] R Ananda Travel Service (Aust.)
Pty. Limited 2 FI R ABE=A=T—RIINFT
BHEMBE R MBREIAT_A=T—B5R
REH R HE AEERGZERERAIZ
EERAEFEDREZSHERRBE_ST
FH A=t —HIEZHBBmRTE:

R-ZE-_F+-A=+—0 P2 82 #an
NBEREAERBELRE, B HER B
ITRELREBLRRM ST RAGRHE_ZT
ZERZFE-F+ A=+ HULFEZHHR
KEEMT:

At
Rosedale 31.12.2002
HK$'000
R-ZBZ_F
e +=B=+-H
FAET
Financial position BBAMR
Non-current assets FERBEE 2,126,452
Current assets REVEE 166,972
Current liabilities mEAE (186,306)
Net current liabilities MEBEFE (19,334)
Total assets less current liabilities BEBERTBEAR 2,107,118
Non-current liabilities ErRBEE (1,056,027)
Minority interests DER R (103,766)
Net assets BEFE 947,325
Share of net assets attributable REEEN
to the Group BEFE 466,747

The shares of Rosedale are listed on the Stock Exchange and the market
value of the shares held by the Group as at 31 December 2002 was
approximately HK$273,333,000.

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited ~ December 2002 Annual Report
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17. Interest in associates (Continued)

17. REFE DBz fEm ()

Year ended
31.12.2002
HK$'000
HE-ZZ-F
+=A=+-A
HFE
FHET
Results for the year TEEEE
Turnover BER 181,692
Net loss for the year AFERETE (99,810)
Net loss for the period REERHAREEE
attributable to the Group since I =
acquisition on 2 December 2002 g a=Fal <5y (2,447)

No comparative figures for Rosedale were presented as it was acquired

AR AR BRI B R 2 S b

by the Group during the period. BHF-
At At
Heilongjiang Ananda 31.12.2002 31.12.2001
HK$'000 HK$'000
R-BB=F | RoBTF
BETRE +=B=+—8 +=A=+—8
FHET FA&T
Financial position BB R
Non-current assets HERBDEE 901,714 930,000
Current assets MEEE 26,632 36,098
Current liabilities REBE (812,074) (785,568)
Net current liabilities A EFE (785,442) (749,470)
Net assets BEFE 116,272 180,530
Share of net assets attributable REEEN
to the Group BESE 58,136 90,265
[RiEk&hRdE () BRART 2002612 AF®H 71
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17. Interest in associates (Continued) 17. REHE DT 2= (8)
Year ended Year ended
31.12.2002 31.12.2001
HK$"000 HK$'000
HE-ZZ-F HE-TTF
+=A=t-8 | +=A=t-A
LB IHFE
FHET FET
Results for the year FEEEE
Turnover e 56,223 57,090
Net loss for the year AEEBEFE (60,430) (256,580)
Net loss for the year REERAEZEL
attributable to the Group EE%E (30,215) (128,290)
18. NEGATIVE GOODWILL ARISING ON ACQUISITION OF AN 18. WE—EHEARELEZEFHE
ASSOCIATE
The Group
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
REE
M-EE-F BT F
MA—REE MA—H®EE
—FT=F ——
+ZA=+—B1Lt =A=+—HIt
FHET FHET
NEGATIVE GOODWILL AEE
Arising on acquisition of an associate R,/ FRUE — R L A A
during the period/year EEvERmE 59,043 -
REALISATION p350)
Released to the income statement RE/ FRERREFRNER
during the period/year 125 -
NET BOOK VALUE REFEE
At end of the period/year RE R 58,918 -
Negative goodwill is recognised to the income statement over 40 years, BHESNTFERER AR I DR #RE
which is determined based on the remaining average useful life of WA EEENFIGTOEREHAREME
identifiable acquired depreciable assets. e
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19. Other long term investment

The Group and the Company

The other long term investment represents the contribution paid to a
joint venture partner in 2001 for a joint development of a piece of land
in Chengdu, the PRC, into a tourist attraction. On 11 December 2002,
the Group entered into an agreement with the joint venture partner to
withdraw from the project. Under the agreement, the joint venture
partner will transfer the titles of a total of approximately 3,000 square
meters of commercial areas and car parking spaces in a commercial
building in Chengdu, the PRC, to the Group. The amount to be settled
through this arrangement will be based on the professional valuation of
the properties. Up to the date of this report, the transaction is still not
yet completed. The directors are of the opinion that the value of property
interests to be transferred will cover the investment cost paid and

accordingly no provision for impairment loss is necessary.

20. Long term investment deposits

19.

Htt RHIRE

FEBERART

ZEMEIRETEARAR _TE—ENT—A
LEEBHERAERBUNTPERES BT
RE EZRA—EREBH R _FT_F1+—
At—H F&EBRASCEBHI I HIEZ
5B MRE i & BRI TR
W IEEEREA 543,000 F 7K 2
RERREEGZXRERTAKE WELH T
PR B HENBANE 2 BXEEMH-
BEARERH URHRATK -EERAHTE
EYERR BESEUHEERZRERA

20. REIBEZT®

The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE RAT
e i i e
+ZA=+-H =A=+—HB +=B=+-8 ZA=1+—8H
TET FET FTERT FET
Deposit for acquisition of WEREmME M€
investment (note a) (P5ta) 60,000 - 60,000 -
Deposit for acquisition of interest in FUEE R B — RS R
a hotel in the PRC (note b) Fre izl & (FMEEb) - 89,487 - -
60,000 89,487 60,000 -
Less: Impairment loss BOREEE - (64,600) - -
60,000 24,887 60,000 -
(a) During the period, the Group paid a deposit of HK$60 million to an (@  FHER A%EEE 460,000,000 & F—EL
independent third party to acquire the 100% interest in a co-operative B=7 WE-—AEE R E 2T RR 2%

joint venture which will develop and operate a hotel in Guangdong, the
PRC.

BEnhREREFAEREE B

REE (GERY) AR 2002412 AFH 73

il
=



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

20. Long term investment deposits (Continued)

74

(b)

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited

During the year ended 31 March 2002, the Group entered into an
agreement to acquire an investment holding company (the “Investment
Company”) which holds a right to acquire a 60% interest in Luoyang Golden
Gulf Hotel Co., Limited whose principal asset is the Golden Gulf Hotel in
Luoyang, the PRC, for the consideration of HK$174,600,000. As at 31
March 2002, the Group paid deposits together with related expenses
amounting to HK$89,487,000, against which impairment loss of
HK$64,600,000 was made, resulting in an amount of HK$24,887,000
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. On 22 July 2002, the Company
together with other parties entered into a series of agreements with
Rosedale. One of the agreements included disposing of the Group's interest
in the Investment Company for a consideration of HK$110,000,000 which
was satisfied by 366,666,666 new shares of Rosedale. The transaction was
approved by the independent shareholders of the Company at the special
general meeting held on 28 October 2002 and shall be completed subject
to settlement of the outstanding payment in accordance to the payment

schedule.

In addition to the above 366,666,666 new shares in Rosedale, the Group
also subscribed for 1,000,000,000 shares in Rosedale at a price of
HK$0.30 per share amounting in aggregate to a total consideration of
HK$300,000,000. The transaction was also approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held on 28
October 2002. As at the date of this report, the Group holds a 49.3%

interest in Rosedale.

December 2002 Annual Report

20. RMREZTE (@)

(b)

REZE-ZT-F=A=+—BILFEN ~5£H
2137 Fak bAFR8174,600,000/8 o U8 — % A 1%
R (MRERR) DR ZORERKERESKE
RNBEBRAF (HFEEEAMATERBTZ
SXEREE) 260%#m R_TT_F=A=
t-—H AEEXHT2ERBEER
89,487,000t * #1k:64,600,000/8 TR A2
B#8T 224,887,000 T 2L S EERER
ANFRZTZ-F+ A+ ADREREM
ATENABR Y LR E R B HAE e E UL
{&110,000,000/8 T HHEAKERRE AT 2
RIELA366,666,666 LRI (AT AR FIE L
BRREN-TT-F+A -+ N\BET2RRE
RE LHERR S MRER SARENEEER
BRI FRTK.

W Fii366,666,666 R IHBERTIR (A LASN K& B TR
BRIEE0.30/8 7T 2 (BF&7RE1,000,000,000/534
BR% - 48 E 300,000,000/ 7T A A AR
RMER =TT -F+A -+ N\BET2RRE
RE HIOEZR SRS B AEERAINE
Z49.3% 1%



21. Investments in securities

21. BHFKRE

The Group rEE
Investment securities Other investments Total
31.12.2002 3132002 31.12.2002 3132002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERS HEhiRE &t
—R%2-F ZRTCF 0 ZRRCE CEECF 0 SRRCE SR
+=B=+-8 ZA=t-B +=ZA=+-B ZF=t+-B +=B=+-B ZA=f-8
TEn FEr TET FHEL TET FHEL
Equity securities: PRARES
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR - AR 22,626 | 22,626 - - | 22,626 | 22,626
Listed shares in Hong Kong &% LMk - - 5,450 175 5,450 175
22,626 22,626 5,450 175 28,076 22,801
Market value of listed shares kA mE - - 5,450 175 5,450 175
Carrying amount analysed for A2 B KI5
reporting purposes as: STz BREE:
Non-current FERED 22,626 22,626 - - 22,626 22,626
Current nE - - 5,450 175 5,450 175
22,626 22,626 5,450 175 28,076 22,801

During the year ended 31 March 2002, the Group entered into sale and
purchase agreements to dispose of its 81% interests in each of two
subsidiaries, King Fu Investment Holdings Ltd. ("King Fu”) and Jian Shen
Co. Ltd. (“Jian Shen") to an independent third party (the “property
purchaser”) at a consideration of HK$315,900 and HK$9,720,000
respectively. The Group also entered into deeds of debt assignment with
the property purchaser to assign loans of HK$2,430,000 and
HK$84,734,100 due from Jian Shen and King Fu respectively to the
property purchaser. King Fu and Jian Shen are incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and are engaged in the business of property investment in
the PRC.

The remaining 19% interests in King Fu and Jian Shen were included in
investments in securities. In the opinion of the directors, the investment

securities are worth at least their carrying value.

BE-—ZTZ-F-A-+ ALLFER FEH]
M EE RS AR A315,900/4 709,720,000/
TZREA—BIE=F (MEEH]) HEER
MM E 2 5 —King Fu Investment Holdings Ltd.
(TKing Ful)&Jian Shen Co.Ltd. ([Jian Shen])
ARERZ81% B -AEERKENEES
FT B EREEL A Eian Shen &King Fu
H2,430,00078 7T )2 84,734,100 .2 B T 13
H°King FuJian Shen A B R 2 BE S FH A
MR BN SR A E

REERKing FulzJian ShenFl#219% 2 B E
IR REFRE BEZVERRR BFREL
BESVEERRE"

REE GERR) AMRAR 200212 AFH 75

=
[
_%/
il
=



Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

22. Goodwill 22. HE
The Group
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
x%Em
MoETE-F  @-TT 4
mA—AEZ MA—HEE
—EECHF —EE-F
tZA=t—HiE =A=ft—AL1t
FHET FHATT
COST B
At beginning of the period/year R/ E4) 59,807 -
Arising on acquisition during RBR/ R T E A
the period/year 13,232 59,807
Eliminated on disposal of a subsidiary  F & — R B 2 7)#i 4 (59,807) -
Balance at end of the period/year B/ G 13,232 59,807
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT BERRE
At beginning of the period/year RE/F4) 59,807 -
Charge for the period/year REAR, FEL N 165 11,961
Impairment loss recognised H/FNEBERZ
in the period/year HEEE - 47,846
Eliminated on disposal of a subsidiary — # & — R B 2 A1 54 (59.807) -
At end of the period/year RE/ R 165 59,807
NET BOOK VALUE IREFE
At end of the period/year RE/ R 13,067 -

The amortisation period adopted for the goodwill is 20 years. REBEFTER M 2 B IR A205-

23. Inventories 23.
The Group KEE

REER EFEANKAIR-FETERAE

EBP BB ERERN FN ER SRR

REFZZFBWTEK-

At the balance sheet date, all inventories were carried at cost. The
inventories represent principally consumables which are to be utilised in
the ordinary course of operations. The amount recognised as an expense

in the income statement during the period/year was insignificant.
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24. Amounts due from related companies 24, EWEERRNRIE

The Group rEE
Balance at Balance at
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
RZZEZ R-ZBT_F
+=A=+-8 =A=+—8
ZE P i
T FHT
Amounts due from related companies NGB 12,204 271
Allowance made Rt (11,248) -
956 271
The balances represent the aggregate amounts due from related parties. BEHRREEREENTFIBE-RARETREST
Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have R ERDRZESR/ SRR E AR TSR
beneficial interests in those companies. The balances are principally mo AR T ERESRTER BETEEN R
trading balances including prepayments in respect of the land operating BNRZEREAEERREE.
costs. The amounts are unsecured and interest free.
During the period, the directors reviewed the amounts due from REBA EFEHENRERTERRESRLEE
companies controlled by Messrs. Chan Yeuk Wai and Chan Yeuk Pun (TMRAZBRS & 1) PRz tl] (SRR e e N A
("Messrs. Chan") or in which Messrs. Chan have minority beneficial BAEVYESER) AR Z B EER AR EZ
interests in such companies. The directors considered that the SHEZEeEM - At BERMBHRE
recoverability of such amounts is remote and accordingly, a total $211,248,000/8 Lo

allowance of HK$11,248,000 was made in the financial statements.

Rk ks (FRA%) ABRAR 2002 F 12 AFsH 77
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Amounts due from (to) associates
The Group and the Company
The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, interest free and

have no fixed terms of repayment.

Trade and other receivables

The Group

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables of
HK$26,579,000 (31.3.2002: HK$28,523,000) and the aged analysis of

the trade receivables at the reporting dates is as follows:

25.

26.

FEuy () Bt A R FOR

REERRDF

FEI (FER) B2 A R RIB AR £ B R EREE
o

B 5 RHEMERIERRK

TEH
MABSREMERERZRBECER
226,579,000 T (ZEZ_F=A=+—H:

I

28,523,000/ 7T) < B SRR MZEE ZEW
ERAZEEDITIT:

31.12.2002 31.3.2002

HK$000 HK$'000

—EECF ZETF

+=A=t+-R | =ZA=1—A

FET FET

0 - 30 days 0£30H 11,858 19,875
— 60 days 31£60H 7,816 4,803
—90 days 61£90H 2,569 2,005
Over 90 days BiE0H 4,336 1,840
26,579 28,523

The Group allows an average credit period of 60 days to local customers

and 90 days to overseas customers.

During the period, the directors reviewed the advance cost payments to
certain land operators and considered that their recoverability is remote.
Accordingly, the amounts were fully provided for in the financial

statements.

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited ~ December 2002 Annual Report
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27. Loan receivables

27. FERER

The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE RAT
—EE-F —EE-F —EE-F —EER_F
+=B=+-B Z=A=t-A +=B=+-R Z=A=t-H
FE&T FAT F&T FAT
Loan to the property purchaser BTMEERZERN
(Note a) (GEE) 77,200 87,200 - -
Loan to land operator KriBEem s BN
(Note b) (Kftp) 23,000 23,000 - -
Loan to certain overseas companies BTETBIMRARIRAT
and individuals (Note ¢) ZER (7ke) 22,272 - 22,272 -
122,472 110,200 22,272 -
Notes: BT

(a)

The loan to the property purchaser arose from the disposal by the Group of
its 81% interests in each of two subsidiaries, King Fu and Jian Shen as
described in note 21 above. The loan is secured by the properties owned
by King Fu and Jian Shen and bears interest at 2.57% per annum. On 13
December 2002, the Group entered into an agreement with the property
purchaser, to settle a sum of HK$77.2 million due to the Group. Under the
agreement, the property purchaser will transfer its holding of a 26% interest
in a property company incorporated in Guangxi, the PRC, to the Group to
settle the aforesaid sum owed. The amount to be settled through this
arrangement will be based on the professional valuation of the property
interests in the property company to be transferred. Up to the date of this
report, the transaction is still not yet completed. The directors are of the
opinion that the value of property interests to be transferred will cover the

amount due and accordingly no allowance for recoverability is necessary.

The loan to land operator represents an advance made to one of the Group’s
land operators for the designated purpose of purchase of coaches. The
amount is secured, bears interest at a rate of 10% per annum on the
principal amount over a period of thirty months and should be repayable
by thirty equal monthly instalments commencing August 2000. On 23 July
2002, the Group entered into an arrangement with the land operator to
reschedule the terms of repayment. Under the terms of that agreement,
the loan should be repaid in full on or before 31 March 2003. Further to a
second supplemental agreement dated 1 April 2003, the repayment date
of the loan is extended to 31 December 2003.

During the period, the Group provided loan facilities to certain overseas
companies and individuals to earn interest. The amounts are unsecured,

carrying interest at market rates and repayable within one year.

BTWEEH 2 BRI AE BT & E N MR
AFIKing FufJian Shen (FEB#R XX iE21)
FEB 281 %L E £ - X FEFUAKIng FuRk
Jian ShenfTiiEE 2 MEIEAER F8A257E 1
ZETFT A= AEEEZUMEES
AL OB E MR A& E 277,200,000 T 1R
B DEEFSKERE —HERRER
SR 2 MEAT 2 26% 5 EE T AEE )L
R ERURE AR TR 2 58 hERA
PSR MERR MRS s BEGET
BHEARSHH HRPHATR - EFRAK
SERYEER 2 BEBRARERMSTE Bt
G hin B E S et B

BTHERERZ BRI ERAEEES ]
WEREEHBNEARERBEE L 2 HERER
HBEERREER A2 FSERI0E HE
HA=+HER YN _TZTF\ARKA=1@
APHEEE-FE_FLA-t=A AKEHA
DR ETHRE T —EE EEZEHRZER
B REZ BRI REEREN T2 =F
A=t R 2BER-EARANR _FTE=
FUR—HAVZE-NHRERER ZEERZ
BRHERRE_TR=F+_A=1+—H-

RER AEEREEFERETE TEIATR
AL CARRERF B o 2 EFIRRRIEI A58 T4t
BIAAR—FNEE-
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Short term investment deposit

28. FEHIREZRE

The Group
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
REE
=FT=F e
+=A=+—8 =A=+—8H
FHL FAT
Deposit for acquisition of interestin  FLUEEPE —FE&UERE 2 Ex
a manufacturing enterprise in PRC [IE3 Pk - 28,000

The amount at 31 March 2002 represented the balance of a deposit
carrying interest at a rate of 12% per annum paid to an independent
third party for investment in a manufacturing enterprise in the PRC.
During the period, an amount of HK$5,000,000 was refunded and the
directors reviewed the remaining amount of HK$23,000,000 and
considered that its recoverability is remote. Accordingly, the amount

was fully provided for in the financial statements.

Trading cash balances
The Group
The amounts represent foreign currencies held for money exchange

purposes.

Trade and other payables

The Group

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
HK$81,669,000 (31.3.2002: HK$87,255,000) and the aged analysis of

the trade payables at the reporting dates is as follows:

29.

30.

RZBE-_F=A=+—-H BHcELZ£&
FR1N2EHAERNT-BUE=TERER
PR -EREEZIS RBULE=NC
REIARIES,000,0008 T EERRANHT 2
23,000,000/870 BAAMEABEE L HE T A
At REECERBERR AR ZERAEL 2
e

EZREHER
REH
ARSBEFERSRBAST 2 INE -

5 REMEMRR

TEE
IAESREMERERZRBEREA
#81,669,000/8 L (ZEE_F=ZA=+—H:
87,255,00047T) 2 B SRR MZEE SR
BN 2|A KRBT

31.12.2002 31.3.2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

—ETCF ZETF

+=ZA=1+—8 =A=+—8~

FEx FHT

0 - 30 days 0£30H 37,664 31,139
31 - 60 days 31£60H 18,117 14,051
61— 90 days 61£290H 12,265 2,471
Over 90 days B0 H 13,623 39,594
81,669 87,255
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31. Loans from related companies 31. BERATRER
The Group and the Company REERAKLNT
The loans are from related parties. Certain directors of the Company are EXREBEAT - ARRAIETAES AT R il
also directors of and/or have beneficial interests in those companies. NEIZERR /SR ZE LA E R 2%

The loans are unsecured, bearing interest at market rates and are ERAEER USSR ENER —FAER.

repayable within one year.

PE{SBRE A RIFIR

REERADF

FREHIERE SN BREZRNRANE
NEFME ZFFRHEER 20 RARBNE

32. Amounts due to related companies 32.
The Group and the Company
The balances represent principally trading balances including trade

payables and loan interest payable, which are unsecured, interest free

and repayable on demand. &e
33. Obligations under finance leases and sale and lease back 33. MEHAREREDGRZ&E
arrangements
Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIEES AR BEESARZRE
i e i e
+=ZA=+—-B =A=+t—H tZA=t—-A =A=+-H
FE&T FAT F&T FAT
The Group PN 3L
Amounts payable under finance REREHOR
leases and sale and lease back EREEHE
arrangements: e 2 ZUE:
Within one year —FR 10,167 9,306 8,764 8,079
Between one to two years —FEMER 7,835 6,472 7,087 5,619
Between two to five years WEZRFR 7,638 4,771 7.297 4,727
25,640 20,549 23,148 18,425

Less: Future finance charges AR IRENE S (2,492) (2,124) - -
Present value of lease obligations MEEERE 23,148 18,425 23,148 18,425
Less: Amount due within one year B RREEEY

shown under current liabilities —FNEHRIB (8,764) (8,079)
Amount due after one year —F R BIERIE 14,384 10,346

RiEKLiRE () BRAR
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Obligations under finance leases and sale and lease back
arrangements (Continued)

The Group entered into finance leases to acquire certain of its property,
plant and equipment. The terms of the finance leases ranged from 2 to
4 years and the average effective borrowing rate was 8.5% per annum
(8.6% per annum for the year ended 31 March 2002). Interest rate was
fixed at the contract date. The leases were on a fixed repayment basis
and no arrangement had been entered into for contingent rental
payments. The Group's obligations under the finance leases were secured

by the lessors’ charge over the leased assets.

During the year ended 31 March 2002, the Group entered into five
arrangements to obtain finance amounting to approximately
HK$8,520,000. Under these arrangements, the Group sold certain motor
vehicles with a carrying amount of approximately HK$30,097,000 to
the finance companies at an aggregate consideration of approximately
HK$8,520,000. At the same time, the Group entered into lease
agreements with the finance companies to lease back the motor vehicles
for a term from 24 to 36 months; and at the end of those lease terms,
the Group is either entitled to repurchase or continue to lease the motor
vehicles at notional prices. Accordingly, the sale proceeds from the sale
of these motor vehicles are treated as borrowings and classified as
obligations under finance leases and sale and lease back arrangements.
The finance charges, which comprise the aggregate of the rentals payable
for the use of the assets under the leases and the difference between
the buy-back prices and the original sale values of the assets, are charged
to the income statement over the period of the relevant leases so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of

the obligations for each accounting period.

The terms of the sale and lease back arrangements ranged from 2 to 3
years and the average effective borrowing rate was 8.8% per annum.
Interest rate was fixed at the contract date. The arrangements were on
a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had been entered into for
contingent rental payments. The Group’s obligations under sale and
lease back arrangements were secured by the lenders’ charge over the

leased assets.

There were no new sale and lease back arrangements entered into during

the period.
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33. Obligations under finance leases and sale and lease back
arrangements (Continued)

33. MEHYRERED MR ZEE (8

Present value

Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHASHRZEE BIEASHRK
—EE-F “EEF —RE-F —EECF
t=A=+t—-H =A=t—HA +=RA=+t—-8 =A=1—H
FHET FHET FHET FHET
The Company RAT
Amounts payable under a BRI B RN 2 FE:
finance lease:
Within one year —FRN 24 40 21 36
Between one to two years —FEMER - 13 - 12
24 53 21 48
Less: Future finance charges W AR E (3) (5) - -
Present value of lease obligations BMERARECRE 21 48 21 48
Less: Amount due within one year B AREEEL
shown under current liabilities —FNEIBZE (21) (36)
Amount due after one year — 1R B HIF0E - 12

The Company entered into a finance lease to acquire certain of its office
equipment and machinery during the year ended 31 March 2002. The
term of the finance lease was two years and the effective borrowing
rate was 10.6% per annum. Interest rate was fixed at the contract date.
The lease was on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had
been entered into for contingent rental payments. The Company’s
obligations under the finance lease was secured by the lessor’s charge
over the leased assets. There were no new finance leases entered into

by the Company during the period.

RABE —ERERNAREE T —F=
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34. Borrowings 34. BE
The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE RAT
—ERCHE —EER_F —EECF —ET_F
+=A=+—-B =A=t—-H tZA=t—-B =A=+-H
FET FHET FET FAET
Bank loans RITER 48,446 82,238 - -
Bank overdrafts RITHEY 7,717 67,723 - -
Other loans HiE® 150,000 106,024 120,000 -
206,163 255,985 120,000 -
Less: Amount due within one year BB aE Y

shown under current liabilities —EREIEFIE (184,474)| (225,802)| (120,000) -
Amount due after one year —FEBIEFIR 21,689 30,183 - -
Secured B 121,046 144,725 100,000 -
Unsecured A 85,117 111,260 20,000 -
206,163 255,985 120,000 -

Borrowings are repayable as follows:  EEER N5 HRERE:
Within one year or on demand —F NI 184,474 225,802 120,000 -
Between one to two years —FEMENR 11,579 15,184 - -
Between two to five years MEZRFA 10,110 14,883 - -
After five years hFE - 116 - -
206,163 255,985 120,000 -
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35. Deferred taxation 35. EEBIIE
The Group
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
A%E
R R-TT—F
mA—BiEE MA—BRE
—EE-F —EER_F
+=HA=+—H1t =A=+—H1it
FHET FHET
Balance at beginning of B EES

the period/year 8,525 20,744

Released on deemed disposal WRELE—HRB AR
of a subsidiary Rk (15) -
Movement for the year (note 11) REFEE (H3E11) (460) (12,219)
Balance at end of the period/year 1 E IR 8,050 8,525

At the balance sheet date, the major components of deferred taxation

liabilities provided in the financial statements are as follows:

REER ENMBRRBECORERRAAECEE

BT

The Group
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
A%8
M-EB=F  H-TTF
mA—AEZE MA—HREZE
—EECF —EBTF
+=ZA=+—-H1Lt =A=+—H1t
FET FAT
Tax effect of timing differences AR TRESHHREZE
because of: B
Excess of depreciation allowances BERR . MERRE
claimed for tax purposes over B8 B 75 ¥R PN bR
depreciation charged in the ZHESRE
financial statements 13,062 12,943
Tax losses available to set off AIEEREER 2
against future profits BBERE (5,012) (4,418)
8,050 8,525

B (ZR) BRAR

it
5
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35. Deferred taxation (Continued)

The surplus arising from valuation of the Group’s investment property
does not constitute a timing difference for taxation purposes as any
profits realised on subsequent disposal of this asset would not be subject

to taxation.

At the balance sheet date, the major components of deferred taxation

35. JEEHIA (F)
FHE AR B E YR E £ 2 B BRI
= REAAHRNEZRBEMER 25 MHEH
CALACE

REER HABR IR B BETREE (BE)

assets (liabilities) which have not been recognised or provided are as ZEERHIT
follows:
The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A% eI
e e
t=ZA=+—-B =A=+—HA t=ZA=+—-B =A=1t—H
FHET FHET THET T
Tax effect of timing differences RRATREZH LR
because of: WZE 2 BIEZE:
Tax losses available to set off AT ABER
against future profits BBgEE 73,943 42,317 24,229 18,830
Excess of depreciation allowances BIERRz TERRE
claimed for tax purpose over FRE I TSR R FTHBR 2
depreciation charged in the nELE
financial statements (2,138) (1,493) (118) (29)
71,805 40,824 24,111 18,801

A net deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the financial
statements as it is not certain that the timing differences will be utilised

in the foreseeable future.
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35. Deferred taxation (Continued) 35.
The amounts of unprovided deferred taxation credit (charge) for the

period/year are as follows:

ERERE ()
PR ER RIERHE OBRIERIR R E (ST H) 10T

The Group The Company
1.4.2002 1.4.2001 1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to to to
31.12.2002 3132002  31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE PN/
H=2T-F @H_TTF HZ-FT-F H-TTF
MA—A®EZE WA—HEZ MA—HEZ NAE—AKEZE
—RRCF —FF-F —BERC-F —BE—_F
+=A=+—B1t ZA=t—Hit+=B=+—HLt =A=+—Hit
FHET FHET FEx FHET
Tax effect of timing differences RRATREEHHE
because of: REZHIETE:
Tax losses arising HBER 31,626 23,160 5,399 7,240
Excess of depreciation allowances claimed FiI8H 2 T &R %8
for tax purpose over depreciation R A SRR AT RR
charged in the financial statements JHESHE (645) 629 (89) (19)
30,981 23,789 5,310 7,221
36. Convertible notes 36. AIRRERE
The Group and the Company REERAKLNT
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EEBC-F —FE-F
t=ZA=t—H =A=1—H
FHET FHET
Convertible notes AR ERE 370,000 -
Less: Conversion into shares B R (115,875) -
254,125 -
During the period, the Company issued convertible notes amounting to FAEAR AN FE47{E{B370,000,0007 7T 2 ATHAR
HK$370,000,000. The convertible notes carry interest at 2% per annum SR ZE MR ERRF N R E A BN BN RE
and are repayable within two years. The holders of the convertible notes NEE-AIMREERAE ABRR AR ERET
have the right to convert on any business day the convertible notes into & BT E A BER R TR & E R IZTS
new shares of the Company at any time from time to time during a period RHBEER0.0328 7T (F] THRE) BrHRRREL
of two years from the date of issues of the convertible notes, at an initial BMRAARZHRD - WERE RN _TT_F
conversion price of HK$0.032 per share, subject to adjustments. Upon TZA=T—BZRRITRAITERREE ARE#H
full conversion of the outstanding convertible notes at 31 December 2002, JBEATA $£7,941,395,0008% i {7 ©
a total of 7,941,395,000 shares of the Company will be issued.
REkziris (150) BRAR 2002912 AF®R 87
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37. Share capital 37. B
Number of shares Amount
HK$'000
BHEE -]
FAT
Authorised: ETE
Balance as at 1 April 2001 T—FNA—Hz &% 10,000,000,000 100,000
Increased on 10 August 2001 RZZEZ—FNFTHEN 10,000,000,000 100,000
Balance as at 31 March 2002 “#=A=+—HK
and 1 April 2002 “EEZ-FINA—HzEH 20,000,000,000 200,000
Increased on 10 April 2002 (Note a) RZZZE-FMA+HEM (HTa) 30,000,000,000 300,000
Balance as at 31 December 2002 I = P 50,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BRETRER:
Balance as at 1 April 2001 R-TE—FNA—Hz &% 7,901,317,770 79,013
Issued on 20 June 2001 RZET—FRA-+H%ET 800,000,000 8,000
Issued on 24 July 2001 RZET—F+ A +MOEET 380,000,000 3,800
Balance as at 31 March 2002 and RZZTZE-_F=A=+—HK
1 April 2002 “TE-FNA-B 4% 9,081,317,770 90,813
Issued on 19 April 2002 (Note b) RZZZE-FWUA+NAET (MiEb) 4,800,000,000 48,000
Issued to strategic partners (Note c) BT TREELE (Ffatc) 1,000,000,000 10,000
Conversion into shares from RRRELBARY
convertible notes 3,621,105,000 36,211
Shares repurchased and RYARD &Sl <)
cancelled (Note d) (PFaEd) (185,690,000) (1,857)
Balance as at 31 December 2002 RZET-_F+-_RB=+—H2z&H% 18,316,732,770 183,167

Notes: Bt :

BEADABRER -_ZZ-_FNA+AETIRR
special general meeting on 10 April 2002, the authorised share capital of RAIRE LliBz —BRER BRRALERA
the Company was increased from HK$200,000,000 to HK$500,000,000 FEESIMEE230,000,000,0000 B AXE{E0.01/ETT2
by the creation of an additional 30,000,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 AR HEAVA A)ETE AR AR B3200,000,0007 7T 5400

(@)  Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company at a (a)

each in the capital of the Company. Z500,000,00075 7T °
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37. Share capital (Continued)

(b)

37. BRA& (&)

Pursuant to the subscription agreement dated 1 February 2002 which was (b) BEZTTFNATHRTZARDRRERRIA
approved by the shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting gL ARFRRMBAN ST _F-A—H%
of the Company held on 10 April 2002, the Company issued Bl RE R E AN THEREMR0.027E T 2 BIEET
4,800,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company at a price of 4,800,000,000/% AR EEO.013# T 2 ANA BIFTHL
HK$0.027 per share to Million Good Limited, a substantial shareholder of 13 FMillion Good Limited * REE BZ AR ARR
the Company as at the balance sheet date. The net proceeds of A2 FEREFTEHIEF A 5129,600,0007
approximately HK$129,600,000 together with that from the issue of TU %S IS RN 365 ATl B T AL AR = IR AT
convertible notes as described in note 36 will be used to repay debts, acquire BREFESANEEER WBREARARA
investment, expand business of the Group with the balance be used as SE £ MBI EAERE 2 BINEEE S
additional working capital of the Group. The new shares issued rank pari TR ES T HHRERRERNZERS
passu with the then existing shares in all respects. HEgwe
The subscription agreements dated 31 May 2002 in respect of the (0 RIZZFLANBETZARRIRRERIAE
subscription of shares of the Company by Japan Air System Hong Kong B ARABREBBAARERMEEBERAR)
Limited, Dobetta Enterprises Ltd. and Beijing Tourism Group, a total of Dobetta Enterprises Ltd. &b 7 & #BhR & E
3,000,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company at a price of BERARNZZET_FRA=+—HEIZRE
HK$0.08 per share were approved by the shareholders of the Company at & REMR0.08ETZBRRBARAE K
the special general meeting of the Company held on 4 July 2002. The net 3,000,000,000/8 SR E0.0178 7T 2 AR (A < Bl ikt
proceeds, upon receipt, will be used to expand and consolidate the Group’s WIS ST AN AR REEREERH
business in the PRC, which may involve investments and acquisition by the Bl ¥% ARERERERMBRERANZS
Group of existing companies or operations in those business where DR ER (WEA) SRR RRRS IR =T
appropriate. During the period, 500,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each were ZoFHANABRZZZTZF N AMARDobetta
issued to Dobetta Enterprises Ltd. or its nominee on 9 July 2002 and to Enterprises Ltd. St LR & A RIL R B &R EEH
Beijing Tourism Group or its nominee on 4 September 2002 respectively. IR F S AR A AZE17500,000,000 R E
The new shares issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in all B0.01TBTRG BT RN ES T EHEE
respects. As stated in the Company’s announcement dated 4 April 2003, KRERN ZEREER BIARRARA-T
the subscription agreement in relation to 2,000,000,000 shares in the T-FMAMNBzAMATM - BEBHAR A
Company is in dispute. Further announcement will be made as and when 2,000,000,000/% i 15 2 5B e 2 A iz e A AT
appropriate. ERNEE RRATTER A
During the period, the Company repurchased a total number of (d)  RHER AR EEBA A $EEE185,690,0008% 74
185,690,000 of its own shares on the Stock Exchange as follows: KRG BRFENT:
Number Aggregate
of shares Price per share consideration
Month of repurchase repurchased Highest Lowest paid
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
BRER 2%
BE A% BERHEE BeE RIEE RELLE
BT BT FHET
July 2002 ZET-F+R 20,080,000 0.038 0.035 728
August 2002 —ET-F)\A 151,170,000 0.038 0.025 4,809
September 2002 “TE-ENA 14,440,000 0.017 0.016 245
The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly the RGBS TS MARAR 2B BT
issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of IRATEARRER A% MR 2 BE RE TR G
these shares. The premium paid on repurchase was charged against the B2 aER ARG & ERT MR-
share premium account.
REkzirids (1FR) BRAR 200212 AF®R 89
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Share option scheme

During the period, the Company had an executive share option scheme
(the “1997 share option scheme”) which was adopted at a special
general meeting of the Company held on 19 September 1997. Under
the 1997 share option scheme, the board of directors of the Company
might, at its discretion, offer full-time employees, including executive
directors of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries, options to
subscribe for shares in the Company in accordance with the terms of
the 1997 share option scheme. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options might be granted under the 1997 share option
scheme shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company

from time to time.

No share options have been granted under the 1997 share option scheme
since its adoption. The 1997 share option scheme was terminated on

3 May 2002 pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution.

A new share option scheme (the “Scheme"”), which was approved and
adopted by shareholders of the Company on 3 May 2002, enables the
directors to grant options to employees, executives or officers of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries (including executive and non-executive
directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries) and any suppliers,
consultants, agents or advisers who will contribute or have contributed
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries as incentives and rewards for
their contribution to the Company or such subsidiaries. The maximum
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under the
Scheme, when aggregated with any shares subject to any other schemes,
shall not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company on the

date of approval and adoption of the Scheme.

Option granted must be taken up within 30 days of the date of offer.
The consideration payable for the option is HK$1. Options may be
exercised at any time from the date of acceptance of the share option
to such date as determined by the board of directors but in any event
not exceeding 10 years. The exercise price is determined by the directors
of the Company and will not be less than the higher of (i) the average
closing price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant, (ii) the closing price of the shares on the

date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

No share options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.
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39. Reserves

39. f#E

Investment
property Asset Accumulated
Share Special luati luati Tr Goodwill  Statutory profits
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves (losses) Total
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
RENE £E ZEHER
RIEE  BRRE  EMHE  ERRE  ERRE  HERE LTRE (&) At
FHET FHT FHT FHT FHT FAET FAET FAET FET
The Group rEE
At 1 April 2001 R-FZ—FNA—A 706,296 55,554 605 3,248 (476)  (15,078) 121 355,746 1,106,016
Premium on issue of shares, BRI 25 (E
net of expenses of HK$2,680,000 k2,680,000 T2 2 89,000 - - - - - - - 89,000
Deficit arising on revaluation of BRREMEESE
investment property pd it - - (32) - - - - - (32)
Exchange difference arising on BEBILF
translation of financial statements BB®RE
of operations outside Hong Kong EXVEREE - - - - 214 - - - 214
Transfer to accumulated profits HEME HER
upon disposal of property, plant RfErERE
and equipment ERpail - - - (3249 - - - 3,248 -
Reserve released on disposal of HEMBRRRER
subsidiaries 2w - - - - - (464) - - (464)
Impairment loss recognised in WML
respect of goodwill reserve EEZEERE
arising from acquisition of ZBHRRE
subsidiaries B - - - - - 7,103 - - 7,103
Impairment loss recognised W —mEE AR
in respect of goodwill reserve EEZEERE
arising from acquisition of ZBHRRE
an associate B - - - - - 8,439 - - 8,439
Net loss for the year TEEBHEFE - - - - - - - (653,755) (653,755)
Transfer B - - - - - - 29 (29 -
At 31 March 2002 and RZZZ-F#=A=+—H
1 April 2002 k= FMA—AH 795,296 55,554 573 - (262) - 150 (294,790) 556,521
Premium on issue of shares, BIRGEE Mk
net of expenses of HK$2,915,000 2,915,000 T2 X 228,349 - - - - - - - 228,349
Premium utilised on repurchase of BEIRGHF A
shares i (4,039) - - - - - - - (4,039
Exchange difference arising on BEBIRT
translation of financial statements MBREREEL
of operations outside Hong Kong EREE - - - - (322) - - - (322)
Share of reserve of an associate b — Rl & D Rl - - - - (65) - - - (65)
Reserve released on disposal of LEM B AR
subsidiaries 2w - - - - 68 - - - 68
Reserve released on deemed BRELE—RHB AR
disposal of a subsidiary Rl 2 (A1 - - - - 470 - - - 470
Net loss for the period AHEETE - - - - - - - (302,858) (302,858)
At 31 December 2002 R-BE-F
+=ZA=+-H 1,019,606 55,554 573 - (111) - 150 (597,648) 478,124

The special reserve represents the difference between the nominal value

of the shares of the acquired subsidiaries and the nominal value of the

shares of the Company issued for the acquisition under the group

reorganisation in September 1997.

The accumulated losses, translation reserve and statutory reserves of
the Group include losses of HK$223,662,000 (31.3.2002:
HK$189,790,000), deficits of HK$65,000 (31.3.2002: nil) and
HK$150,000 (31.3.2002: HK$150,000) respectively attributable to the

associates of the Group.

BRIRBEEE - NEFNA 2 EE SRR PN
MEARBRNEERAREMRTARRRMEE

ZERER

FEEZ R BE ERBEREERERERE
B AR 2 EIEEE S 51/223,662,0008 T
(ZEZ=F=F=+—H:189,790,000/7T) * /&5
44650008 (CEE-_F=A=+—H:E) R
150,000 T (ZFE =F=A=+—H:150,000

BT °

REXLIRE () BRAR
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39. Reserves (Continued) 39. f@#E (@
Accumulated
Share Contributed profits
premium surplus (losses) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RihaF|
BEE MR (E518) &%
FAT FA&T FHET FAT
The Company KAT
At 1 April 2001 R-ZZE—FWNA—H 706,296 177,800 5,869 889,965
Premium on issue of shares, net of BRI 2w E
expenses of HK$2,680,000 HIB2,680,00058 712 37 H 89,000 - - 89,000
Net loss for the year AEEBEFE - - (425,735)  (425,735)
At 31 March 2002 and RZZZE-F=A=+—HE 795,296 177,800 (419,866) 553,230
1 April 2002 W-EE-—&mA—§
Premium on issue of shares, net of BRI 2w E
expenses of HK$2,915,000 HBR2,915,0008 T2 228,349 - - 228,349
Premium utilised on repurchase HBEIRGM A
of shares 28 (4,039) - - (4,039)
Net loss for the period RNEAREBF R - - (435,731)  (435,731)
At 31 December 2002 R-BT_F
+=H=+-—H 1,019,606 177,800 (855,597) 341,809

92

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the book values of the underlying net assets of the subsidiaries
at the date on which they were acquired by the Company and the
nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued under the group
reorganisation in September 1997, net of HK$ 100,000 applied in paying
up in full at par the 1,000,000 then nil paid shares of HK$0.10 each
which were allotted and issued nil paid on 12 August 1997.

In addition to the accumulated profits, under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), contributed surplus is also available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,
or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.
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39.

40.

Reserves (Continued)

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the Company which were
available for distribution to shareholders at 31 December 2002 were nil
(31.3.2002: nil).

Deemed disposal/disposal of subsidiaries
During the period, several subsidiaries of the Group were deemed
disposed/disposed of. The aggregate assets and liabilities of these

39.

40.

f#f (8

EEERRBRARARAR-BE -+ _A=1—
AWEAHDR TR 2/ (CEE_F=A=

+—RH:E)-.

BAREHE HEWE QS

RER AEEE THBARRRELE /BEH
& REMBARIREEZHERBCEERARE

subsidiaries at their respective dates of disposal were as follows: BRI
1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
M-SE-F | m-TTF
mA—AEZE MA—BH®EE
=FT=F -
+=ZA=+—H1k | =A=1+—H1
FiExT FHET
Net assets disposed of: HEFEE:
Property, plant and equipment W R REE 517 118,197
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEYERR 7,659 -
Amounts due from related companies & EE A FIFIA 56 -
Tax recoverable A EIRTE 47 -
Bank balances and cash RITESR LR S 1,448 -
Trade and other payables B 5 R EMERRR (5,733) (280)
Tax payable ST TE (346) -
Amounts due to related companies T BB:E A R FE (15) -
Obligations under finance leases BB THAY AL (56) -
Bank borrowings RITIEE (792) -
Deferred taxation ETHIE (15) -
2,770 117,917
Retained as investments in AEBMBFEANBEDRZTE/
associates/investments in securities FBHRE
by the Group (1,596) (22,626)
Reserves released on disposal of HEFTE A BIRFARRR 2
subsidiaries 538 (464)
1,712 94,827
(Loss) gain on deemed disposal/ HEELE HERBARZ
disposal of subsidiaries (&) &7 (1,712) 2,373
Consideration KRE - 97,200
Satisfied by: AR
Cash consideration BeRE - 3,000
Loan receivables FEME K - 94,200
- 97,200
Analysis of net cash (outflow) inflow — WEEHE HEHNBAREHE RS R
of cash and cash equivalents in ReFEBAZRS ORH) RAFEAT:
connection with the deemed disposal/
disposal of subsidiaries:
Cash consideration ReRE - 3,000
Bank balances and cash disposed of BHERTEHRNIRE (1,448) -
(1,448) 3,000

)i

=
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WREHE HEHBLAT (8)
REBREE-ZE -F+-F=+—HItHHLE
EZHBRRAUAEE B£8 KEEENRS

40. Deemed disposal/disposal of subsidiaries (Continued) 40.
The subsidiaries disposed of during the period ended 31 December 2002

did not have any significant impact on the turnover, operating results

and cash flows of the Group.

MEMEEATE-

41. Purchase of a subsidiary 41. WE—EHEA R
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
—EE-F BB _F
+=A=+-—~H =A=+—~H
FHET FAET

Net assets acquired: BAFEE:

Property, plant and equipment ER: Y E - 225
Trade and other receivables 2 5 R EAM RN - 720
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LR E - 80
Trade and other payables B 5 REMERNER - (84)

- 941
Minority interests DERR R - 376
Net assets acquired BANFEE - 565
Goodwill arising on acquisition WEEEE 2R - 59,807
Cash consideration RERE - 60,372
Net cash outflow of cash and BA-HRBRRAEHZ
cash equivalents in connection RekReFEEAZRS
with the purchase of a subsidiary: TR
Cash consideration RERE - 60,372
Bank balances and cash acquired FTSRITEH#RRIRE - (80)
- 60,292

94
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42. Major non-cash transactions

As disclosed in note 20(b) to the financial statements, the disposal
of the Group’s interest in the Investment Company to Rosedale for
a consideration of HK$110,000,000 was satisfied by 366,666,666
new shares of Rosedale. Accordingly, the Group’s investment in
associates amounting to HK$110,000,000 were transferred from
long term investment deposits which comprised of HK$24,400,000
brought forward, an amount of HK39,400,000 paid during the
period and the balance of HK$46,200,000 unpaid as at the balance

sheet date.

During the period, the Group acquired the remaining 25% interest
in Trans-Island for HK$40,000,000 as described in note 7 to the
financial statements. At 31 December 2002, a balance of
HK$30,000,000 was still outstanding.

During the period, the Group entered into finance lease
arrangements in respect of assets with a total capital value of
HK$12,155,000 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: HK$13,339,000) at the

inception of the finance leases.

43. Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

42. EXRFRERS

BT TEIRKRM L 200K E AEBARK
{110,000,000& THERBERAIZ#ER T
IR (B 1A366,666,666M IHREHT YD 32
o1t £%0110,000,0007 2 £5E#
RERETT e BREAEERBE AR
B EROEEANRBRET S
#324,400,000% T ERBAX N 2 28R
39,400,000 T RN ER BIIAX M2 &%
#46,200,000/& T

RER R BREMF7 - A& E
440,000,000 T IBRE 2 H #4825 %
Bm - R-_ZTZT-_F+=-RA=+—80"
30,000,000/ 7T 2 BARB IR R S 10

RERN AEEGETEEERBREROH
FOHEARERBRERANRRR
£$12,155,000# 7T (R-ZZT—FHA—H
RE-_ZTZT_F=ZF=+—H1:
13,339,000/ 7T) °

43. RERREEEEBERDIN

31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ETCF ZETCF
+=B=+-8 =A=+-H
FiEx FET
Bank balances, deposits and cash RITRES FRRRE 61,510 10,754
Bank overdrafts RITIES (7,717) (67,723)
53,793 (56,969)

il
=
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44. Pledge of assets
At 31 December 2002, the Group’s credit facilities were secured by the

Group's assets as follows:

44, EEER
RIZBZ-H+-A=+—R FrEEZEERE
VAR T I & B AR AR

31.12.2002 31.3.2002

HK$°000 HK$'000

—EE-F —ET_F

+=A=+-8~ =A=+—H

FHET FAET

Property interests MEER 86,880 98,200
Motor vehicles ha 33,961 27,968
Office equipment and machinery MAERBE R 2,023 2,980
Bank balances RIT4E 5 802 2,019
123,666 131,167

In addition, at 31 December 2002, the Group also pledged its holding
of 1,000,000,000 shares in Rosedale with a market value of
approximately HK$200,000,000 to secure other loans of

IV AEBR - BT —F+ - A=+—H2HE
HRFfH A TEX)4200,000,0007% 7T, 1,000,000,000
MEIARBRRLD » 1 /7N 5= E1%100,000,00058 7T Ath

HK$100,000,000 granted to the Group. B2 ER
45. Contingent liabilities 45. RAEE
The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002  31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000
#%E eI
—®¥=F -TT-F —FV=F T _F
+=A=+—-8B =RA=+—8 +=A=+—-8B =BR=+—H
FHET FHET TET FHTT
Guarantees given to banks, financial @17 M BK#&ELR
institutions and suppliers in respect HIERER LT
of credit facilities granted to EHBRAZEE
subsidiaries BEMmEL 2R - - 162,650 208,521
Guarantees given to banks, financial — [FI$R1T B R ERE
institutions and suppliers in respect RHGTZEERE
of credit facilities granted it 2 R 15,348 - - -
Undertakings to Rosedale to indemnify [RIZHEE{ET #GRATH(E
it against any potential loss upon EptBBHER
the transfer of the land use right to ~ #®ARE GHANET#%HREK
the Investment Company in relation BizE20(0) TR EE)
to the disposal thereof as disclosed SR TR
in note 20(b) to the financial RMEX 2 EREBEER
statements 37,347 - 37,347 -
52,695 - 199,997 208,521
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46. Operating lease commitments
As lessee
At 31 December 2002, the Group and the Company had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows:

46. REROERRE
EREBAA
REIZZ-F+-A=1+—R AEERARFIR
BEETIRHEECEANARERENE 2 RRE
EREMREL AR L FAEZBBBAMT:

The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$’000
REE RN

=FT=F i =FT=F e

+=ZA=+—-H =A=+—H +=ZA=+—-B =A=+—H

FHET FHET THET FHET

Within one year —FR 18,154 24,703 - 951
In the second to fifth years inclusive BEEENEF

(BIEERMTF) 13,884 17,853 - 555

32,038 42,556 - 1,506

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for
certain of its office properties, shops and employees’ quarters. Leases

are negotiated for an average term of two years.

As lessor
At 31 December 2002 and 31 March 2002, the Group and the Company

had not contracted with tenants for any future minimum lease payments.

RERNNTEAEBREETRRAENE B
FiEBEEMEN 2 EE BARE T RYIME-

ERHHEA
RZEE-_F+_A=+—HR-ZEE-_F=A=
T— B RNEBRAR RV ERTAARREES

R EEPET 40
47. Capital commitments 47. EXREE
The Group The Company
31.12.2002 31.3.2002 31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEE AT
—EE-F —EECF —EECF —EECF
t=A=+t—-H =A=t—0A +=RA=+t—-8 =A=1—H
FHET FHET FET FAT
Contracted for but not provided in the FLEE Y% #e
financial statements in respect of B GREE]
acquisition of property, plant and HERR I B HRERA
equipment B 3,751 10,816 - -
Contracted for but not provided in the FHEEBRI4
financial statements in respect of MHERR I B HRERA
investments BE 5,000 85,600 5,000 -
8,751 96,416 5,000 -
REkzirids (1FR) BRAR 2002912 AF®R 97
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49,
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Provident fund schemes

The Group has retirement schemes covering a substantial portion of its
employees. The principal schemes are defined contribution schemes.
The assets of these schemes are held separately from those of the Group

in funds under the control of independent trustees.

With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group joined a Mandatory
Provident Fund scheme (“MPF Scheme"”) for all its new employees
employed therefrom or existing employees wishing to join the MPF
Scheme. The MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those
of the Group in funds under the control of an independent trustee.
Under the rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
required to make contributions to the MPF Scheme at rates specified in
the rules. The only obligation of the Group in respect of MPF Scheme is

to make the required contributions under the MPF Scheme.

The amounts charged to the income statement represent contributions
payable to schemes and the MPF Scheme by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the schemes less forfeiture of HK$650,000 (1.4.2001 to
31.3.2002: HK$1,306,000) arising from employees leaving the Group

prior to completion of the qualifying service period, if any.

At the balance sheet date, the total amount of forfeited contributions,
which arose upon employees leaving the retirement benefit schemes
and which are available to reduce the contributions payable in future
years was HK$233,000 (31.3.2002: HK$213,000).

Post balance sheet event

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the directors proposed a capital
reorganisation of the Company (" Capital Reorganisation”) for approval
by the shareholders of the Company. The Capital Reorganisation includes,

among other things, the following:

(i)  every eighty shares of the Company (”Existing Shares”) in issue of
HK$0.01 each will be consolidated into one share of HK$0.80
("Consolidated Share”);

Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited ~ December 2002 Annual Report
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49. Post balance sheet event (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the nominal value of each of the issued Consolidated Shares will
then be reduced in value from HK$0.80 to HK$0.01 each by
cancelling HK$0.79 of the capital paid up thereon so as to form
one share of HK$0.01;

the authorised share capital of the Company will be reduced from
HK$500 million to HK$100 million by cancelling
40,000,000,000 unissued Existing Shares;

an amount of approximately HK$1,019,606,000 standing to the
credit of the share premium account of the Company as at 31

December 2002 will be cancelled; and

the credit arising from the above capital reduction and share
premium reduction in the aggregate amount of approximately
HK$1,200,484,000 will be credited to the contributed surplus
account of the Company in respect of which the directors of the
Company are authorised to apply such surplus in any manner
permitted by the laws of Bermuda and the Bye-laws, including the

elimination of the accumulated losses of the Company.

The Capital Reorganisation has not been completed at the date of this

report.

49. HERRSBE @)
iy BREZTAHROHzEERKS S
120.807 B TLHIRIL FH$5EL0. 7978 T 2 B R AR AR
ZEKR0.01E T EMKA—RERE

BE0.01B T2l

(i) AR RNEE R AN FERE$540,000,000,000FK
BT ARD  ©1500,000,0008 TTHIRE
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50. Related party transactions

(@) During the period, the Group had transactions with related parties (a)

as follows:

50. BEALXRS

KRR AREEFEALZRZMT:

1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
R R-TT—F
WA—HEZE MA—BH®EZE
—EE-F —EECF
+=A=+—H1t =A=+—H1t
FHET FAET
()  Nature of transactions Note Name of company
REME BsE NEERE
Agency fees paid by the Group (i) HK Ananda Travel (Malaysia)
BRARES [ zREER Sdn. Bhd. 484 1,161
RERITHBR AR 321 925
Ananda Travel Service, Inc. 111 471
Ananda Travel Philippines, Inc. 103 260
1,019 2,817
Property rental expenses (ii) Tower Property Limited 5,439 7,277
paid by the Group
BAEES Nz MERSER
Printing expenses paid (iii) Ananda Public Relations &
by the Group Advertising Limited 1,013 7,261
RS E 2 B E A REABEBESERAR
Air ticketing and travel (iv) Ananda Travel Service, Inc. 64 5
services income received HK Ananda Travel (Malaysia)
by the Group Sdn. Bhd. 14 -
52 B MER 2 B T i 0 AR TS LT
78 5

Notes:

100 Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited

The above companies acted as the Group’s land operators in the (i)
jurisdictions in which they are located. Agency fees are calculated in

accordance with the agency agreements entered into between the

Group and each of the above related companies on 20 September

1997.

December 2002 Annual Report
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50. Related party transactions (Continued)

(i) The Group continued to occupy office premises owned by Tower
Property Limited until December 2002. The rentals were calculated
on the basis of an amount determined by reference to the floor area
of the relevant property, and comparable rent paid for similar

properties by tenants occupying such premises.

(i) Ananda Public Relations & Advertising Limited provided printing
services for the Group’s promotional materials at prices comparable

to market rates.

(iv)  The above companies purchased air tickets and other travel related

services from the Group at rates comparable to market rates.

The Group accrued a fee of HK$9,000 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002:
HK$12,000) payable to each of Ananda Development Limited and
Ananda Holdings Limited for the Group to use the address of certain
premises in Guangzhou and Hong Kong as the correspondence
address of the Group’s representative office in Guangzhou and
the Company’s head office and principal place of business

respectively.

The Group paid an annual fee of HK$10 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002:
HK$10) to Ananda Holdings Limited for a non-exclusive licence to

the Group to use the “Ananda” trademark.

Messrs. Chan have controlling interests in the above companies,
except for Ananda Travel Philippines, Inc., Ananda Travel Service,
Inc., RERTTHAER 2R and HK Ananda Travel (Malaysia) Sdn.

Bhd., companies in which they have minority interests.

REXLIRE (ZR) BRA

50. FAEALXRS (&)

(i) ZNEEEHELETE A B Tower Property Limited 4 2 i
REBNHEETT-_F+A-HeRBENE
ZIEEEE 2ERPXHREYE 2 TELERM

=]l

(i) ERHESERATRAELRZTIZER |
EEH

B E AT BIRIARTS

_H.

vy LFIRAEABER EERRAAREEE#SE
R E A BRI 2 R

FEEDFIENREEZRARARIRRESERR
NE9,0004TT (H=TE—FMA—ARE-ZT
ZHE=ZA=+—H1E:12,00087T) 2 &R UAFER
ZMEARE TAREMNREBMEZ it 1EA
AEEREMZ REPEERERARRNES 2 B
FREFESEN B

AEERREEEERAFNFEIOET (A
FE-FNA-HEE_TE_F=-A=1—H
LE108T)  RFERRERRE] 2BR.

R{LPR ¢ £ B B Ananda Travel Philippines, Inc.
Ananda Travel Service, Inc. * [REIRITHBR AT R
HK Ananda Travel (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd. # 2> &4
o R B AR R i
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For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

50. Related party transactions (Continued)

50. BAEALXRS (&)

1.4.2002 1.4.2001
to to
31.12.2002 31.3.2002
HK$"000 HK$'000
e R-TT—F
WA—HEZE MA—BH®EZE
—EE-F —EECF
+=A=+—H1t =A=+—H1t
FHET FAET
(I Nature of transactions Note Name of company
RHME BT NRIEE
Property rental expenses (i) Mass Success International
paid and payable by the Group Limited 288 -
HAREDNRENZDEHSER
Air ticketing and travel service (ii) Hanny Holdings Limited
income received and receivable and its subsidiaries 1,056 -
by the Group BEEEREREARRENBERT
SR O3 k- =5 4iiidi 5 N Star East Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries 901 -
RABNEBERARR
HIE AR
Paul Y. — ITC Construction
Holdings Limited and its
subsidiaries 838 -
REEFRESEERRAR
HIE AR
ITC Corporation Limited
and its subsidiaries 460 -
EHECEEEERARR
HETB AR
Leadership Publishing Group
Limited (formerly known as
Sing Pao Media Group
Limited) and its subsidiaries 439 -
BREELREBEBRAR (B
RIREEEEERRF) &
HIB AR
Rosedale and its subsidiaries 303 -
HEBIEMBAR
China Strategic Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries 248 -
PREBARARREWB AR
4,245 -
Interest on convertible notes (iii) Million Good Limited 1,345 -
AHRBRREZ R
Loan interest paid and payable by  (iv) Hanny Holdings Limited
the Group and its subsidiaries 1,298 -
BAEEE N REMR 2 ERF L REEEARARRENBAR
China Strategic Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries 891 -
PREBARARREWB AR
2,189 -
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50. Related party transactions (Continued)

Notes:

(i) The majority of the Group’s subsidiaries started to occupy office
premises owned by Mass Success International Limited in December
2002. The pricing of the transactions was determined in accordance
with the terms of relevant agreements.

(i) The above companies purchased air tickets and other travel related

services from the Group at rates comparable to market rates.

(iliy  The interest on convertible notes was calculated at the rate specified

in the convertible notes issued.

(iv)  The interest paid and payable by the Group for loans from these

companies was calculated at rates stated in the relevant agreements.

Certain directors of the Company are also directors of and/or have
beneficial interests in those companies other than Rosedale.

Rosedale is an associate of the Group.

During the period, the Group received hotel management fees of
HK$1,075,000 (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: HK$1,433,000) and
commission income of HK$nil (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002:
HK$316,000) from Heilongjiang Ananda in accordance with the
hotel management contract entered with Heilongjiang Ananda.
The Group also paid hotel expenses amounting to HK$nil
(1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: HK$256,000) to Heilongjiang Ananda,

which pricing was determined with reference to market price.

During the period, two (1.4.2001 to 31.3.2002: two) directors of
the Company including a former executive director executed
personal guarantees to a bank and a securities company to secure
their loans granted to the Group. No commission or charges were
paid to the directors by the Group in respect of the above

guarantees.

50. FAEALXRS (&)

(

(

I

M3z

ii)

iii)

iv)

AEEABOHBATIN ST _F+ = ApIAHA
FAHIMass Success International Limited P& 2
WAZ BT HNEEDIRER B RN
EEe

EIRARTEL Rz TIHEERAAEERE
R R E b SRR < AR

ABEREZ

s

TR B TRERESIR 28X

AEEENRENRELEATNERNSIZER
il S

ARRETUEENRSZE LMQAF CGABKRIN 2
BEN/IRUSAEAESES - B ALE
i NI

(b)

,L

REN AEEREREETREL V2
EERAY MERIRENNEEERE
1,075,00087T (2T —FEHA—HEE
ZZT - =A=+—H:1433,000%7T)
RASBRATEL (A=TT—FNA—A
BRE_ZTZET =8 =+ —
316,000 7T) A& E IR A B LR EEX
HEEERSET (M-TFT—FMA—H
BEZTTZF=A=1—H1:256,000/%
JT) o EBIIIRIE TS B E -

RER ARRME (B—FF—F0OA—H
RE-TT_E-A=1+-HILWR)E=
BE-ZHERTESARTR—HEFA
AEHEARR ERRITRTAREEN
ZERAREE W B L RAEE N
ERfERER-
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 % R & K s+

For the period from 1 April 2002 to 31 December 2002 % —% % —4%wA —ARE-FE -5+ A =+—R1LHMK

Related party transactions (Continued)

(d) During the period, the Group received loans from related

companies. Details of their relationship and the terms of the loans

are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.

(e) During the period from 1 April 2001 to 31 December 2002, the
Group maintained trading accounts with related companies. Terms

of the balances and allowances made during the period are set

out in notes 24 and 32 to the financial statements.

(f)  On 22 July 2002, the Company together with other parties entered
into a series of agreements with Rosedale. As at the balance sheet
date, Rosedale is an associate of China Strategic Holdings Limited
which is an indirect substantial shareholder of the Company. One
of them included disposing of its interest in the Investment
Company holding a right to acquire a 60% interest in Luoyang
Golden Gulf Hotel Co., Limited whose principal asset is the Golden
Gulf Hotel in Luoyang, the PRC, for a consideration of
HK$110,000,000 which was satisfied by 366,666,666 new shares
of Rosedale. The transaction was approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general meeting held
on 28 October 2002 and shall be completed subject to settlement

of the outstanding payment in accordance to the payment schedule.

The Company, in relation to the disposal of the interest in the
Investment Company holding Luoyang Golden Gulf Hotel Co.,
Limited has given an undertaking to Rosedale to indemnify it against
any potential loss they may suffer as a result of failure to transfer
the land use right to the Investment Company including the
payment of any land premium payable for such transfer. It is
estimated that the land premium for such transfer would be

approximately RMB39.7 million (equivalent to approximately

HK$37,347,000).

In addition to the above 366,666,666 new shares in Rosedale, the
Group also subscribed for 1,000,000,000 shares in Rosedale at a
price of HK$0.30 per share amounting in aggregate to a total
consideration of HK$300,000,000. The transaction was also

approved by the independent shareholders of the Company at the

special general meeting held on 28 October 2002.
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(d)

50. BEALRS ()

RER AEBREEAR ZER-BHRE
BERERERZGEFHBHRR Y BREME
310

H-EE—EMA-ARE-TE-_F+=
A=+—H L8R N B SRR E R R R
BHEP BlEH EERREEFER
R BHRRMT24 K 32

RZEE-_FLAZ+ =B ARAHRAE
& ERBI Y S ER R NEER 1B
AARREEEFERRPRERERARZ
HERBE-HP-—BHHBEBEURE
110,000,000 THEARR AR E R A2
B ZRARAARRERGRNERE
EARAR (HEBEEARURFEEEGT
ZEKEREE) REDANES
366,666,666 AR FTAR () < [ - AR A R 2 8
UERERZTEFTAZTNBETZ
BREHAAE LBEZER S MEBERX S
BIREREERABBNIER  HATK.

NN

ARARGEBHEER —HBARGEKE
NBEBRRRZMEARER—F /A
BEAGRERRGEEETRENR L HER
BER  EEEEX BEEH)ZE
BEMZME-ZERENEEAEAAR
#39,700,0007T (49485 137,347,0008

L)

Fr 366,666,666 IHBHTARM LA
AEENZER0. 30B L2 ERRE
1,000,000,000 RHAERM - BREA
300,000,000 T AR R Z B BREERZ
TE-F+A-TN\BRTZREERIAE
EHEZIER 5.



51. Principal subsidiaries 51. T EMBAF
RZZZ-F+-A=+—R AREZEEME
RELZFHEIT BRI FrE AR RARR

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2002,

all of which are wholly owned by the Company, unless otherwise stated,

are as follows:

A AMELR:

Name of company

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Issued and

paid up

share capital/
registered capital

Principal activities

EETRARKRAE
NEEH AR B 2 JEMER FEXE
Airport Hotelink Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 Shuttle bus services
WS EIERERAR A 10,0000  FHRELRS
Ananda Autotech Service Hong Kong HK$100,000 Motor vehicles repair and
Limited maintenance services
REAERBERAF BB 100,000&7T  JTEHERIRE RS
Ananda China Hotel British Virgin Islands Us$1 Investment holding
Investment Limited
Ananda China Hotel RBETHE 1%7m REER
Investment Limited
Ananda Hotel Management British Virgin Islands US$4  Hotel management services
Limited in the PRC
Ananda Hotel Management RERLES 4ET FENEEEERS
Limited
Ananda Travel (Canada) Limited Canada C$15,000 Travel and related services
Ananda Travel (Canada) Limited mex 15,0000 s RARB AR
Ananda Travel Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 Travel and related services
[REMRB AR AT B 2,000,000 JikiE RARRARTS
Ananda Travel Limited Macau MOP1,000,000 Travel and related services
Ananda Travel Limited ! 1,000,00080% i RARBRS

Ananda Travel (U.K.) Limited United Kingdom £2 Travel and related services
Ananda Travel (U.K.) Limited R QW RERAABERE
Ananda Wing On Travel (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$10,000  Investment holding
Limited
Ananda Wing On Travel (BVI) RERLEE 10,000%T  ®HEER
Limited
kiRl () BRAR 2002 F 12 AFR
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51. Principal subsidiaries (Continued) 51. FEMBLT (&)
Issued and
Place of paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
Name of company registration registered capital Principal activities
EBETRARKRAK
DEIEB MR, B2 S EER TEEK
Asian Fame Int'l Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Investment holding
Asian Fame Int’l Limited RBRIEE 1% REER
Asian Pearl Investments British Virgin Islands US$1 Investment holding
Limited
Asian Pearl Investments RBRIES 1€ REER
Limited
Asian Universe Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Property investment in Hong Kong
Asian Universe Limited o 28T BERYMERE
Benchmark Pacific Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Investment holding
Benchmark Pacific Limited RBRLEE 1€ REER
Credit Paradise Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Property investment in
Malaysia
ABRAR BE 2B BRARMERE
Golden Sun Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Investment holding
It ERA R & 28T REERK
Guangdong Ananda Bus Co. Hong Kong HK$10,000 Shuttle bus services
Limited
BRREDTHBRAT N 10,0008 FHRELRS
Guangdong Ananda Hong Kong HK$10,000  Shuttle bus services
Trans-Island Limousine
Co. Limited
BRRERBREBRAR e 10,0007  FERELRS
Guangdong Ananda Wing Hong Kong HK$10,000 Shuttle bus services
On Bus Co. Limited
BERREKZERR A 9 10,0008 FHRELRS

106 Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited ~ December 2002 Annual Report



51. Principal subsidiaries (Continued)

51. X EMBAE (&)

Name of company

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Issued and

paid up

share capital/
registered capital

Principal activities

ERTRARRAE
RNE)EHE AL, BRI 2 /EMmEAR FEEK
Guangdong Wing On Bus Hong Kong HK$10,000 Shuttle bus services
Co. Limited
BRXEZELARAA &0 10,00087T  FRELRH
Hong Kong Wing On Travel Hong Kong Ordinary —  Outbound travel and related
Service Limited HK$100 services
Deferred —
HK$20,000,000
BB KRIRERRRF o LR — 10074 7T HIRE L ARRRTS
TR —
20,000,000/ 7T
Intercontinental Hire Cars Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 Transportation services
Limited
RKAEBRAR] EiE 10,000,000  EERH
Kingsgrove International Hong Kong HK$2 Property investment in Hong Kong
Limited
Kingsgrove International S 2B ABDERE
Limited
Many Good Money Exchange Hong Kong HK$100,000 Money exchange services
Limited (Formerly known as
Many Good Limited)
SEAERREERDE]
(FIBBEMNBERAR]) 5 100,000  EELBRRS
Mexmara Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Property investment in
Hong Kong
Mexmara Holdings Limited RERLEE 1R BAMERE
Millennium Target Holdings British Virgin Islands Us$1 Investment holding
Limited
Millennium Target Holdings RERLES 1R WEER
Limited
Moreton International Limited Hong Kong HK$2 Property investment in Hong Kong
Moreton International Limited 5 28T ERYERE
RiExziRE () BRAT 2002412 RE® 107
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51. Principal subsidiaries (Continued) 51. FENBAT (&)
Issued and
Place of paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
Name of company registration registered capital Principal activities
EBETRARKRAK
DNEER MR, B2 S EER TEEK
Shenzhen Airport-HK Shuttle Hong Kong HK$10,000  Transportation services
Bus Limited
RS RETEERAT 5 10,00087T  FERH
South Africa Express Limited British Virgin Islands Us$1 Overseas travel promotion
South Africa Express Limited KBRS 1€ BINREHE
Success Fund Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$100 Property investment in the PRC
BIEEXARAT Bk 10087 FEMEERE
Super Grade Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 Property investment in
Hong Kong
Super Grade Investment Limited RBRELES 1%m BENEERE
Trans-Island Limousine Service Hong Kong Ordinary —  Transportation services
Limited HK$1,000
Deferred —
HK$30,000,000 *
RBIRERRAA s TR — @R
1,000
ERER D —
30,000,000/ 7T *
Watertours of Hong Kong Hong Kong Ordinary — Watertour services
Limited HK$1,500,000
“B" —HK$100 *
BLEBEEHEERRATF G TR — il i
1,500,000/ 7T
BAR — 1008 T *
World Way (Pacific) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 General trading
ERm (KTF) ARAR e 28T —RES
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51. Principal subsidiaries (Continued) 51. TENBAR (&)

*  The deferred shares and “B” shares are owned by the Group, practically * FEBERD KB AEE RS  TIEE TS
carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or to attend or vote at Bk S skEEsBEARTMREASES S
any general meeting of the respective companies or to participate in any REBEAEHEE ERE IR ARERR2ET
distribution in winding up. A& 2 (EfaI R

All of the above principal subsidiaries, other than Ananda Wing On EXFBEZENB AT BAnanda Wing On Travel

Travel (BVI) Limited, are held indirectly by the Company. (BVI) Limited¥) - 19 B AL RIREERF A

The above principal subsidiaries operate in their respective place of BREEMMEN L& FERBLRIRESES

incorporation or registration unless as stated otherwise. B s B 2 .

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion BERRERIMIAEE B AR AEE 2 %

of the directors, principally affected the results or assets and liabilities of BEREERBBREATE -EXRRMYEMM

the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of BLARIZHBEELREBR TR BET

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

No debt securities have been issued by any of the subsidiaries. REEMBRRMEETERE S
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